
CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
TRUTH-IN-TAXATION PUBLIC HEARING 7:00P.M.  
MONDAY, DECEMBER 12, 2022

Forthosewishing tolisten livetothemeeting, pleasegotoci.shorewood.mn.us/current_meeting for
themeeting link. Contact thecityat952.960.7900during regular business hourswithquestions.  

AGENDA

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL MEETING

A. PledgeofAllegiance

B. RollCall
MayorLabadie___  

Siakel___  
Johnson___  

Callies___  
Gorham___  

C. ReviewandAdoptAgenda
Attachments

2. CONSENT AGENDA TheConsentAgendaisaseriesofactionswhicharebeingconsideredforadoptionthisevening
underasinglemotion.  Theseitemshavebeenreviewedbycitycouncilandcitystaffandthereshallbenofurtherdiscussionbythe
counciltonightontheConsentAgendaitems.   Anycouncilmemberormemberofcitystaffmayrequestthatanitemberemovedfrom
theConsentAgendaforseparateconsiderationordiscussion.  Ifthereareanybriefconcernsorquestionsbycouncil, wecananswer
thosenow.  

Motion toapprove itemsontheConsent Agenda & AdoptResolutions Therein:  

A. CityCouncil WorkSession Minutes ofNovember 28, 2022 Minutes

B. CityCouncil Regular Meeting Minutes ofNovember 28, 2022 Minutes

C. Approval oftheVerifiedClaimsList ClaimsList

D. Approve 2023CityCouncil Meeting Schedule CityClerk/HRDirector Memo
Resolution 22-126

E. Approve Appointment ofMatthew Morreim as Interim CityAdministrator Memo
Public WorksDirector

F. Accept Donation fromLucky’sStation forArcticFever Event Parks/RecDirector Memo
Resolution 22-127

G. Approve Programmatic Stormwater Agreement withMinnehaha CityEngineer Memo
CreekWatershed District Resolution 22-128

H. Approve Temporary LiquorLicense forArcticFever Event Deputy ClerkMemo
Resolution 22-129



CITYCOUNCILREGULARMEETINGAGENDA
Page2

I. Approve CityAmendments toMS4 CityEngineer Memo
Ordinance 596
Ordinance 597

Resolution 22-130
Resolution 22-131

J. Approve Bolton & MenkContract Renewal Interim CityAdministrator Memo

K. Approve Campbell Knutson CivilLegalServices Interim CityAdministrator Memo
Contract Renewal

L. Approve Campbell Knutson Criminal Prosecution Interim CityAdministrator Memo
Services Renewal

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR Thisisanopportunityformembersofthepublictobringanitem, whichisnoton
tonight'sagenda, totheattentionofthemayorandcouncil. Whenyouarerecognized, pleaseraiseyourhandorusetheraiseyour
handfeature.  Pleaseidentifyyourselfbyyourfirstandlastnameandyouraddressfortherecord.  Afterthisintroduction, pleaselimit
yourcommentstothreeminutes.  Noactionwillbetakenbythecouncilonthismatter. Themayororcouncilmayrequestthatstaff
placethismatteronafutureagendaoraskstafftoaddressitduringItem10. StaffReports. (NoCouncil Actionwillbetaken)  

4. TRUTH INTAXATION PUBLIC MEETING
Public Comment Welcome)  

A. Adopt2023Property TaxLevyandGeneral FundBudget Finance Director Memo
Resolution 22-132

Adopt2023Shorewood Community andEventCenterand Finance Director Memo
Enterprise FundBudgets Resolution 22-133

Adopt2023-2032Capital Improvement Planand2023Capital Finance Director Memo
Project FundBudgets Resolution 22-134

5.     REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS

A. Employee Service Awards InterimCityAdministrator Memo

B. Recognition ofService:  
LarryBrown, Director ofPublicWorks
NatGorham, CityCouncil

6. PLANNING

A. Presentation byCommissioner Huskins on12-06-22Planning Commission Meeting

7. GENERAL/NEW BUSINESS

A. Review Reaffirmation ofBeeSafeResolution Planning Director Memo
Resolution 22-135



CITYCOUNCILREGULARMEETINGAGENDA
Page3

8. STAFF AND COUNCIL REPORTS

A. Staff

B. MayorandCityCouncil

9. ADJOURN



2A

CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL WORK SESSION MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 28, 2022 5:30P.M.  

MINUTES

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION MEETING

MayorLabadie called themeeting toorderat5:30P.M.  

A. Roll Call

Present.  MayorLabadie; Councilmembers: Siakel, Gorham, Johnson andCallies; Interim
CityAdministrator Shukle; PublicWorks Director Brown, CityEngineer Budde,  
Finance Director Rigdon andPlanning Director Darling.  

Absent: None

B. Approve Agenda

Johnson moved, Siakel seconded, toadopt theagenda aspresented .  Motion passed 5/0.  

C. Interview Finalists forPublic Works Director position.  

Matthew Morreim wasfirst tointerview inperson.  TheCityCouncil askedaseries
ofquestions.  Uponcompletion oftheinterview, thesecond finalist, Mitch
Robinson, wasinterviewed viaZoom.  Thesamequestions wereaskedofMr.  
Robinson.  

D. Discussion

TheCityCouncil thendiscussed thefinalists.  Consensus wastoextend an
employment offertoMatthew Morreim.  Thedirection givenwastoaddthisitemto
theRegular CityCouncil meeting thisevening toapprove extending anofferto
Matthew Morreim fortheposition ofPublic WorksDirector.  

E. ADJOURN

Johnson moved, Gorham seconded, adjourning theCity Council Work Session Meeting of
November 28, 2022, at6:48p.m.  Motion passed 5/0.  

ATTEST:             
Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, City Clerk



2B

CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 28, 2022 7:00P.M.  

MINUTES

1. CONVENE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING

MayorLabadie called themeeting toorderat7:01P.M.  

A. Pledge ofAllegiance
B. Roll Call

Present.  MayorLabadie; Councilmembers Johnson, Siakel, Gorham, andCallies; Interim
CityAdministrator Shukle; CityClerk/HRDirectorThone; Finance Director Rigdon;  
Planning Director Darling; Director ofPublicWorksBrown; and, CityEngineer
Budde

Absent: None

C. Review Agenda

MayorLabadie askedtoaddanitemunderGeneral NewBusiness fordiscussion ofthePublic
WorksDirector position.   

Siakel moved, Gorham seconded, approving the agenda, asamended.  All infavor, motion
passed.  

2. CONSENT AGENDA

MayorLabadie reviewed theitemsontheConsent Agenda.   

Siakel moved, Gorham seconded, Approving theMotions Contained ontheConsent
Agenda and Adopting theResolutions Therein.    

A. City Council Work Session Minutes ofNovember 7, 2022

B. City Council Work Session Minutes ofNovember 14, 2022

C. Municipal Canvas Board Meeting Minutes ofNovember 14, 2022

D. City Council Regular Meeting Minutes ofNovember 14, 2022

E. Approval of theVerified Claims List

F. Approve Permanent Appointment ofMatt VanLith, Pubic Works Light
Equipment Operator



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
NOVEMBER 28, 2022
Page 2of6

G. Accept Donation from Minneapolis Southwest Lions Club forDiabetes
Emergency Kit forSCEC, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22-119, “AResolution
Accepting Donation totheShorewood Community and Event Center.”  

H. Approve Holiday Schedule

All infavor, motion passed.   

3. MATTERS FROM THE FLOOR

4. PARKS
A. Report byCommissioner Hirner onOctober 25, 2022 Park Commission Meeting

ParksCommissioner Hirnergaveabriefoverview ofthediscussion andactions takenatthe
October 25, 2022ParkCommission meeting.   

MayorLabadie noted thatregarding theGalpinLakeTrail issue, Shorewood made thebustour,  
butthenitkindofstalledwhichshethinkswasduetothetimetheelected officials werededicating
totheircampaigns andstaying awayfrompotentially controversial topics.  Sheexplained thatthe
Cityintends torevisit thisissuewithCityEngineer BuddeandPublicWorksDirector Brown.    

5. PLANNING

A. Report byCommissioner Riedel onNovember 15, 2022 Planning
Commission Meeting

Planning Commissioner Riedelgaveabriefoverview ofthediscussion andactions takenatthe
November 15, 2022Planning Commission meeting.    

B. Review Conditional Use Permit forAntenna Collocation
Applicant:  SMJ International onbehalf ofAT&T
Location:  24283 Smithtown Road

Planning Director Darling explained thatthiswasanapplication fromSMJInternational onbehalf
ofAT&Ttoaddcellular antennas, radioreceiving units, andvarious otherequipment inatriangular
arrayontheexisting towerandtheassociated ground equipment.   Shereviewed thelocation of
thetowerandtheproposed placement oftheequipment.  Sheexplained that inreview ofthe
request, staffhadasked thattheappearance belessindustrial andmoreapplicable toa
commercial setting.  ShenotedthatthePlanning Commission heldapublichearing, butnoone
fromthepublicaddressed theCommission and stated thatfollowing discussion, thePlanning
Commission refined therecommendations thathadbeenmadebystaffandvotedunanimously
torecommend approval subject totheconditions asproposed inthepacket.  Sheexplained that
shehadinadvertently leftintherequirement thatthegroundequipment andotherappurtenances
bepainted tomatch theotheraccessory building, which thePlanning Commission hadremoved
andasked thattheCouncil remove thiscondition intheirmotion.  Shenotedthattheapplicant is
present, viaZoom, iftheCouncilhasanyquestions.   

Callies moved, Gorham seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22-121, “AResolution
Approving aConditional Use Permit foranAntenna Collocation onanExisting Monopole



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
NOVEMBER 28, 2022
Page 3of6

and Related Equipment at24283 Smithtown Road, with theremoval of , asrevised with
removal ofcondition 4.b.(4).” All infavor, motion passed.   

C. Review Concurrent Detachment/ Attachment with Chanhassen
Applicant:  Carl Zinn
Location:  North ½ of6200 Cardinal Drive (3411723440052)  

Planning Director Darling stated thatinorderforaconcurrent detachment/attachment with
Chanhassen, thereviewing Cityneeds toamend theirComprehensive plan. Sheexplained that
thisactionwouldessentially movetheboundary linesbetween Shorewood andChanhassen.  She
stated thatinthissituation, theproperty ownerownsthreeparcels, butareplanning toselland
would liketoconsolidate thetwonortherly properties intoonebuildable lotthatwouldbelocated
entirely intheCityofShorewood.  Sheexplained thatbecause ofthegradeoftheproperty, the
applicant isproposing touseChanhassen utilities andaccess fromaprivate driveonthelotnear
thesoutheast cornerofthesite.  Shenotedthatincluded inthepacketwasaJointPowers
Agreement thathadbeencraftedbystaff frombothcitiesforCouncil review, thatfollowreview
frombothcities legalcounsels haveindicated thatthelanguage inparagraph eightwas
problematic andneeded toberemoved.  Sheexplained thatChanhassen alsoagreed withthe
removal ofthislanguage theirCouncil wasalsoreviewing thisapplication attheirmeeting.  Staff
recommends approval subject toremoval ofparagraph 8oftheutilityagreement.  Shenotedthat
thePlanning Commission wasnotrequired toreviewtheutilityagreement, butunanimously
recommended approval oftheothers itemsthatwerewithin theirpurview.    

Councilmember Gorham askedifthereneededtobeseparate access agreements foreach
property.  

Planning Director Darlingstated thattheywillhave toshowthattheparcels tobecombined would
havelegalaccess allthewayovertoCardinal beforeabuildingpermit willbeissued.    

Gorham moved, Johnson seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22-123, “AResolution
Approving aComprehensive Plan Amendment for theProperty onthe North Portion of
6200 Cardinal Avenue (3411723440052).”  All infavor, motion passed.   

Gorham moved, Johnson seconded, Adopting ORDINANCE NO. 22-595, “An Ordinance
Amending Section 1201.09Subd. 2oftheShorewood Zoning Code – The Shorewood
Zoning Map (3411723440052)”.  All in favor, motion passed.   

Gorham moved, Johnson seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22-124, “AResolution
Approving aUtility Agreement for the Properties Known as3411723440050 and
3411723440052.” All infavor, motion passed.   

Callies moved, Labadie seconded,  Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 22-122, “ AJoint
Resolution Requesting Concurrent Detachment from Chanhassen and Annexation into
Shorewood ofCertain Lands Pursuant toMinnesota Statutes Section 414.061.”  All in
favor, motion passed.   

6. GENERAL/NEW BUSINESS

A. Discussion ofDirector ofPublic Works Position



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
NOVEMBER 28, 2022
Page 4of6

MayorLabadie explained thatearlier thisevening, theCouncil conducted interviews forthePublic
WorksDirector position.  Shestated thatfollowing theinterviews, theCouncilmadeaunanimous
decision toextendanoffertoMatthew Morreim.      

Callies moved, Siakel seconded, toextend anoffer ofemployment toMatthew Morreim for
theDirector ofPublic Works position.  All infavor, motion passed.   

MayorLabadie notedthatoneportionofthediscussion thattheCouncil wasnotabletocompleted
wasrelated tosalary forthisposition.    

Councilmember Siakelaskedwhich member ofstaffwouldcontact Mr. Morreim.   

Interim CityAdministrator Shukle stated thatCityClerk/HRDirector Thonewouldextend theoffer
toMr. Morreim.   

Councilmember Siakel stated thatshewouldsuggest thatCityClerk/HRDirector Thoneextend
theoffertoMr. Morreim andsuggested thatshegiventhelatitude tonegotiate asalary thatdid
notexceed themaximum salary thathadbeenposted.    

MayorLabadie asked ifinthepastitwastheusualpractice forCityClerk/HRDirector Thone to
negotiate thesalaryofadepartment head.    

Interim CityAdministrator Shukle notedthatClerkClerk/HRDirector Thonehaddonethisforthe
latesthireoftheParksandRecreation Director.    

MayorLabadie stated that, inheropinion, shethinksanynegotiation ofthistype should be
handled byInterimCityAdministrator Shukle.    

Therewasconsensus oftheCouncil todirect Interim CityAdministrator Shukle tohandle
extending theofferandnegotiating salary toMatthew Morreim fortheDirectorofPublic
Worksposition.  

Siakel moved,  Callies seconded,    todirect Interim City Administrator Shukle toextend
anoffer and negotiate asalary not toexceed the maximum salary that had been posted for
theposition.  All infavor, motion passed.  

7. STAFF AND COUNCIL REPORTS

A. Staff

Finance Director Rigdon stated thattheTruth inTaxation meeting willbeheldDecember 12, 2022
at7:00p.m.   

Councilmember Siakelnotedthatshehadreceived anumber ofcallsaboutthevaluations and
taxstatements andwouldnotbesurprised ifanumber ofpeople showupforthemeeting this
year.    

Finance DirectorRigdon notedthattheCityhadnotyetreceived anycallsabout this, butnoted
thatthevaluations increased byabout twenty-sixtotwenty-eightpercent.  



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
NOVEMBER 28, 2022
Page 5of6

InterimCityAdministrator Shukle notedthatinhissevenmonths working attheCityhehas
enjoyed working alongside Councilmember Siakel.  Hestated thattheamountofknowledge she
hasbroughthasbeenverybeneficial andwished herwellinherretirement.    

B. Mayor andCity Council

Councilmember Gorham alsoextended hisappreciation toCouncilmember Siakelandnotedthat
hedidnotthinkpeople realized thesacrifices thatshehadmadeinserving theCityfortwelve
years because involvement ontheCouncil andtheothervariousmeetings isalargetime
commitment.    

Councilmember Callies statedthatshewouldechowhathasbeenshared aboutCouncilmember
SiakelandnotedthatshewouldbesorelymissedontheCouncil.    

Councilmember Johnson stated thatCouncilmember Siakel’smentorship hasmeant theworldto
him.    

Councilmember Siakel stated thatshehadnotintended tosayanything, butshewanted people
toknowabout theCitystaffwhoshowsupallthetime.  Sheexplained thattherehad beensome
very interesting things thathavehappened andstaffhasalways donetheirbesttohelptheCouncil
lookgoodinfrontofthepublic.  Shestated thatsheliterally thinks thatShorewood hasthebest
staffever.  Shestated thatshehasenjoyed serving inthiscapacity andencouraged people to
volunteer because youreallygetanunderstanding oftheCityandthevalueoflocalgovernment.   
Shestated thatsheishopeful thatwhen thepublic comesforward asissues comeupintheCity
thatthat theyretainasenseofrespect forbothstaffandtheCouncil, because shefeelsthathas
beenlacking recently.     

MayorLabadie clarified thatthereason everyone waswishing Councilmember Siakelwellwas
because tonight isherlastmeeting asshedidnotrunforre-election.  Shenotedthat
Councilmember Siakelserved threetermsontheCityCouncilwhich istheequivalent oftwelve
yearsandincluded fouryearsontheExcelsior FireDistrict Board, andtwoyearsontheLake
Minnetonka Conservation District Board.   Sheexplained thatCouncilmember Siakel haslivedin
Shorewood forthirtyyearsandgrowsvegetables intheShorewood community garden space.   
Shestated thatshecanechothecomments already madeaboutCouncilmember Siakel thatshe
hastrulybeenamentor, stepped upandsaidthingswhenothersweretooshytosaythem, and
helpedhermoveintoaleadership roleasmayor.  Shestated thattherewillbesomecookies
available following theCouncil meeting ifanyone wouldcaretojointheminhonoring
Councilmember Siakel.   

MayorLabadie notedthatshewillbehaving pancakes withotherareamayors inDeanPhillips’  
district tomorrow morning inorder togetalegislative update.  ShenotedthatonDecember 1,  
2022theSouthLakeMinnetonka PoliceDepartment willholdtheirveryfirstOfficeroftheYear
banquet andnotedthatsheplansonattending.  Shestated that oneadditional Councilmember
cangowithout causing issueswithopenmeeting laws andencouraged anyone interested to
contact herfordetails.    

MayorLabadie explained thattherewasanother collision ontheevening ofThanksgiving atthe
intersection ofEurekaandHighway 7.    



CITY OFSHOREWOOD REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES
NOVEMBER 28, 2022
Page 6of6

Councilmember Johnson stated thathebelieves thatwasthesecond accident atthelocation
withinaweek.     

MayorLabadie explained thatChiefTholen ispulling together statistics ontherecent incidents.   
Sheclarified thatbecause Highway 7isaStatehighway itisunder thecontrolofMnDOT but
notedthattheCitywasworking togetmeetings setupwithMnDOT aswellassenators and
representatives because theCitycannot remedy thesituationbythemselves.    

8. ADJOURN

Siakel moved, Johnson seconded, Adjourning theCity Council Regular Meeting of
November 28, 2022, at7:45P.M.  All infavor, motion passed.  

ATTEST:             
Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, City Clerk





































CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

2DTitle/Subject:   ResolutionSetting2023RegularMeetingSchedule
Meeting Date: Monday, December 12, 2022 MEETING
Prepared by:  Sandie Thone, CityClerk/HRDirector TYPE

RegularMeetingReviewed by:  EdShukle, Interim CityAdministrator
Attachments:  ResolutionandScheduleofMeetings

PolicyConsideration:  Pursuant toMinnesota StateStatute §13D.04thecitycouncil is
required toprovide theregular meeting schedule onfileatcityoffices.  Inaddition, the
statute specifically requires thatshould analternate datebechosen foraregular
meeting other thanoneontheannual schedule, thatthecityfollow thenotification
requirements foraspecial meeting which includes posting thedate, time, placeand
purpose ofthemeeting ontheofficial posting boardatCityHall.    

Background:  Regular citycouncil meetings whichcould include council worksessions
priortotheregular meeting fortheyear2023willbeheldonthesecond andfourth
Mondays ofeachmonth intheCityCouncil Chambers located at5755Country Club
RoadinShorewood, MNorviaelectronic formatasallowed.  Should themeeting fallon
aholiday andanalternate dateischosen forthemeeting inlieuofoptingoutofthe
meeting date, theprocess andrequirements forcallingaspecial meeting willbe
followed.  Ihave included aSchedule oftheproposed 2023regular meetings.  One
regular meeting fallsonaFederal Holiday: Columbus Day.  Pursuant toMinnesota
StateStatute 645.44, Subdivision 5, nopublicbusiness maybetransacted including
public meetings onaFederal Holiday, with theexception ofemergencies. Please note
ontheschedule thatIhavemoved theregularly scheduled citycouncil meeting that
landsonaFederal Holiday tothefollowing Tuesday ashasbeenthepractice thepast
fiveyears.  TheTruth-In-Taxation meeting willbeheldonthesecond Monday in
December alongwithourregularly scheduled citycouncil meeting onthatdate.  The
second meeting inDecember fallsonChristmas Dayandhasbeencancelled.      

ActionRequested: Staff respectfully recommends thecitycouncil approve the
Resolution Setting the2023Regular CityCouncil Meeting Schedule.    
Motion, secondandsimplemajorityvoterequired.    

ConnectiontoVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable tax
base, andsound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary
leadership.       

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



2023CityofShorewood
CityCouncil Regular Meeting Schedule

Monday, January 9 Monday, January 23

Monday, February 13 Monday, February 27

Monday, March13 Monday, March27

Monday, April10 Monday, April24

Monday, May8 Monday, May22

Monday, June12 Monday, June26

Monday, July10 Monday, July24

Monday, August 14 Monday, August 28

Monday, September 11 Monday, September 25

Tuesday, October 10*   Monday, October 23

Monday, November 13 Monday, November 27

ndMonday, December 11 (TIT) 2 Meeting Cancelled

changed fromMonday toTuesday toaccommodate Federal Holiday



CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION 22-126

ARESOLUTIONSETTINGTHE2023REGULARCITYCOUNCIL
MEETINGSCHEDULEFORTHECITYOFSHOREWOOD

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statute §13D.04, Subdivision 1requires aschedule ofthe
regular meetings oftheCityCouncil bekeptonfileatitsprimary offices; and

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statute §13D.04, Subdivision 2requires thatshouldaRegular
CityCouncil meeting fallonaholiday andanalternate datemustbescheduled, theCity
Council willgivesufficient noticeasregulated inthespecial meeting statutebyposting a
written notice ontheprincipal bulletin boardofthepublicbodyofthedate, time, place,  
andpurpose ofthemeeting.    

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVEDbytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood
asfollows:  

FortheYear2023, theRegular CityCouncil meetings whichcould include council work
sessions priortotheregular citycouncil meeting willbescheduled onthe2ndand4th
Mondays ofeachmonth andshallbeheldintheCouncil Chambers oftheShorewood
CityHall located at5755Country ClubRoad, Shorewood, MNoranalternate electronic
meeting asallowed.  Intheevent thataFederal Holiday fallsonaMonday theRegular
CityCouncil meeting willbeheldonthefollowing Tuesday.  TheannualTruth in
Taxation meeting hasbeenadded totheregularly scheduled meeting onthesecond
Monday inDecember.  Thesecond meeting inDecember hasbeencancelled duetothe
Christmas holiday.  Anychanges oralterations tothisschedule willrequire notice and
posting ofanalternate dateforthemeeting.  

ADOPTEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILOFTHECITYOFSHOREWOODthis12thdayof
December 2022.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor
ATTEST:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

2ETitle/Subject:  Approve Appointment ofMatthew Morreim asPublic
Works Director MEETING

Meeting Date: Monday, December 12, 2022 TYPE
RegularPrepared by:  EdShukle, Interim CityAdministrator
MeetingReviewed by:  Sandie Thone, CityClerk/HRDirector

Attachments:  Employment OfferLetter

Background:  Withtheresignation ofLarryBrownasPublic Works Director, the City
Council authorized staff topost theposition andtakeapplications fromqualified
candidates.  Three (3) applications werereceived.  Staff interviewed 3candidates and
recommended two (2) candidates tobeinterviewed bytheCityCouncil.  Those
interviews tookplaceonNovember 28inpersonandvirtually.  Matthew Morreim was
theCouncil’schoice andtheydirected staff toextend anofferofemployment toMr.  
Morreim.  Aftersomenegotiation, Mr. Morreim hasaccepted thecity’sofferof
employment.  Attached isacopyoftheoffer letterwhichMr. Morreim hasaccepted.   
Theoffer isconditional based uponsuccessful completion ofbackground, reference
checkandleadership assessment.  Mr. Morreim hasagreed tobeginemployment on
Monday, January 9, 2023.  

FinancialConsiderations:  Position isbudgeted forinthePublicWorks Department
budget.  

ActionRequested: Staff respectfully recommends thecitycouncil approve the
appointment ofMatthew Morreim asPublic Works Director.   
Motion, second and …(Simple Majority, Majority orTwo-Thirds) voterequired.    

ConnectiontoVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable tax
base, andsound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary
leadership.       

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



CITYOF

SHOREWOOD
5755COUNTRYCLUBROAD, SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA 55331 · 952.960.7900

www.ci.shorewood.mn.us · cityhall@ci.shorewood.mn.us

December 1, 2022 Transmitted ViaEmail
To:   
1of2pages

Mr. Matthew Morreim

DearMatt:  

Pleaseconsider thisletteraconditional offerofemployment asPublicWorksDirector forthe
CityofShorewood. Please findthetermsoftheofferbelow:  

1. Startingannual salaryof $141,000.  Thisamount includes the2023costoflivingadjustment of
3%.  Please understand thatthisisthetopoftherangeforthispaygrade.  

2. Six-monthprobationary appointment withperformance reviewattheendofsixmonths
tobeconducted bytheCityAdministrator.  Upon completion ofyourprobationary period
of6months, theCityCouncil willapprove youaspermanent inthisposition.  

3. Allotherbenefits governed bythecitypersonnel policy. Position iseligible forhealth,  
dental, life, short/longtermdisability insurance, andPublicEmployee Retirement
Association (PERA) benefits. Citypresently contributes $1,380permonth towards
thosepremiums. Inaddition, youwouldreceive sickandvacation leaveonthesame
schedule asallotheremployees.  Basedupontheinformation youprovided over the
phoneyesterday, November 30, 2022, health insurance costs foryouandyourfamily
totals $1,566.95permonth.  Familydental insurance is $121.46permonth.  TheShort-  
TermDisability insurance, Long-TermDisability insurance andBasicLifeInsurance

100,000termlife) policies, willcostapproximately $100.00permonth.  Thus, the
estimated costofbenefits is $1,790permonth.  TheCity’scontribution is $1,380per
month.  Insummary, yourmonthly contribution is $410.00permonthor $190.00per
payperiod.  

4. Effective uponyourfirstdayofemployment, theCitywillprovide youwithVacation
thLeaveAccrual asifyouwerebeginning your10 yearofemployment atarateof6.153

hoursperpayperiodworkedor20daysmaximum peryear (already banked onyour
firstdateofemployment).  

5. Effective uponyourfirstdayofemployment, youwouldbecredited withthree (3) days
ofaccrued sickleave (already banked onyourfirstdayofemployment).  Inaddition,  
youwillaccruesickleaveatarateofone (1) daypermonth inaccordance withthe
City’spersonnel policies.  

6. Thecitywillprovide youwithmileage reimbursement formilesdriven related toCityof
Shorewood business within theCityofShorewood andsurrounding areasatthe
current InternalRevenue Service (IRS) rate.  

7. Thecitywilleither provideyouwithacityissuedcellphonetobeusedonlyforcity
related business orwillprovide amonthly cellphone reimbursement (seeSandie
Thone, CityClerk/HRDirector regarding thisitem).  

Thisoffer isconditional onthecityreceiving afavorable background check, apre-employment
leadership assessment bytheCity’sconsulting HRfirmandapproval bytheShorewood City
Council.    



Page 2 2of2Pages

Asyouknow, thecurrentDirector ofPublicWorks, LarryBrown, isretiring fromtheCityof
Shorewood onDecember 28, 2022.  Understanding thatyoumaynotbeabletobegin
employment withtheCityofShorewood untilafterthatdate, ifyoucanarrange tobeginsoonas
possible afterthatdate, thatwouldbewonderful!  

Ifyouhaveanyquestions, please contactmeat952-960-7905 (office), 612-269-7015 (cell) or
emailateshukle@ci.shorewood.mn.us Welookforward toyoujoiningourstaff.  

Sincerely,  

Edward J. Shukle, Jr.  

EdwardJ. Shukle, Jr.  
InterimShorewood CityAdministrator

Cc:  Sandie Thone, CityClerk/HRDirector



CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

2FTitle/Subject:   ResolutionAcceptingDonationstoArcticFeverEvent
Meeting Date: Monday, December 12, 2022 MEETING
Prepared by:  Janelle Crossfield, Park/RecDirector TYPE
Reviewed by:  Brenda Pricco, Deputy Clerk Regular
Attachments:  Resolution22-127 Meeting

PolicyConsideration:  Pursuant toMinnesota State Statutes sections §465.03and
471.17alldonations orgiftsofrealandpersonal property, including donations forthe

benefit ofpublic recreational services, mustbeaccepted bythecitycouncil.  

Background:  Thefollowing persons orentities haveoffered tocontribute thecash
amounts setforthbelow, forthepurpose ofthe2023ArcticFeverEventbeingheldon
January 20andJanuary 21, 2023:  

NameofDonor Amount
Lucky’sStation     $ 276.06

FinancialConsiderations: Thisdonation willhelptocoverexpenses incurred forthe
2023ArcticFeverEvent.  

ActionRequested: Staff respectfully recommends thecitycouncil approve the
Resolution Accepting Donations asDelineated intheResolution tothe2023 Arctic
FeverEvent anddirectstaff tosendathankyounotetoalldonors.    
Motion, second andtwo-thirdsmajority voterequired.    

ConnectiontoVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable tax
base, andsound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary
leadership.       

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residentsqualitypublicservices, a
healthyenvironment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsoundfinancial
management througheffective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page 1



CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION22-127

ARESOLUTIONACCEPTINGDONATIONSTOTHE
CITYOFSHOREWOOD2023ARCTICFEVEREVENT

WHEREAS, theCityofShorewood isgenerally authorized toaccept donations ofreal
andpersonal property pursuant toMinnesota Statutes Section 465.03forthebenefit of
itscitizens, andisspecifically authorized toaccept giftsandisauthorized toaccept gifts
forthebenefit oftheirpublic recreational services pursuant toMinnesota Statutes
section 471.17; and

WHEREAS, thefollowing persons andentities haveoffered tocontribute adonation as
setforthbelowtothecity:  

NameofDonor Amount
Lucky’sStation     $ 276.06

WHEREAS, thetermsorconditions ofthedonations aretobeusedforthe2023 Arctic
FeverEvent; and

WHEREAS, allsuchdonations havebeencontributed tothecityforthebenefit ofits
citizens, asallowed bylaw; and

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil findsthatitisappropriate toaccept thedonation offered.  

NOWTHEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED BYTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITYOF
SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA ASFOLLOWS:  

1. Thedonations described above areaccepted andshallbeusedtoestablish
and/oroperate services eitheraloneorincooperation withothers, asallowed by
law.  

2. Thecityclerk ishereby directed toissuereceipts toeachdonoracknowledging
thecity’sreceipt ofthedonor’sdonation.  

Passed bytheCityCouncil ofShorewood, Minnesota this12thdayofDecember, 2022.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor

SandieThone, CityClerk













CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION22-128

ARESOLUTIONTOAPPROVEPROGRAMMATICMAINTENANCEAGREEMENT
WITHMINNEHAHACREEKWATERSHEDDISTRICT

WHEREAS, pursuant toMinnesota Statutes § 103D.345, theMinnehaha Creek
Watershed District (MCWD) hasadopted andimplements theStormwater Management
Rule, andWetland Protection Rule; and

WHEREAS, under theStormwater Management Rule, certain landdevelopment activity
triggers therequirement thatthelandowner recordadeclaration establishing the
landowner’sperpetual obligation toinspect andmaintain stormwater-management
facilities; and

WHEREAS, ineachcase, apublic landowner, asanalternative toarecorded
instrument, maymeetthemaintenance requirement bydocumenting itsobligations in
anunrecorded written agreement with theMCWD;  

WHEREAS, Shorewood maintains aCapital Improvement Planthatincludes projects
thatoccasionally issubject tostormwater management andwetland buffermaintenance
requirements, pursuant tothetermsofanMCWD permit;  

WHEREAS, Shorewood must implement anoperations andmaintenance program that
prevents orreduces thedischarge ofpollutants fromCity-owned andoperated facilities
andoperations pertheCity’sauthorization todischarge stormwater associated with
smallMunicipal Separate Storm Sewer Systems (MS4) under theNational Pollutant
Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) / StateDisposal System (SDS) program
Permit MNR040000) asadministered bytheMinnesota Pollution Control Agency
MPCA); and

WHEREAS, theShorewood andtheMCWD concur thatitisclearer andprocedurally
moreefficient fortheMCWD andShorewood toagreeatthistimeonstandard
requirements forstormwater management andwetland buffer protection sothatthis
agreement maybeincorporated intofuturepermits asapplicable; and

NOWTHEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED BYTHECITYCOUNCIL OFTHECITYOF
SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA ASFOLLOWS:  
TheCityofShorewood hereby approves theProgrammatic Maintenance Agreement for
Stormwater Management andWetland Protection with theMinnehaha Creek Watershed
District.  



ITISFURTHER RESOLVED thattheMayor andtheCityAdministrator areauthorized
toexecute theAgreement.   

thPassed bytheCityCouncil ofShorewood, Minnesota this12 dayofDecember 2022.  

JenniferLabadie, Mayor

Attest:  

SandieThone, CityClerk



CityofShorewoodCouncilMeetingItem 2H

Title/Subject:     Temporary On-SaleLiquor License forArctic Fever Event MEETING TYPE
MeetingDate:  Monday, December12, 2022 Regular Meeting
Preparedby:   BrendaPricco, DeputyCityClerk
Reviewedby:  MiechelleNorman, Administrative Assistant
Attachments:    Resolution 22-129

Policy Consideration: ShorewoodCityCode, Chapter401providesthatnopersonmaydirectlyor
indirectly, onanypretenseorbyanydevice, sell, barter, keepforsale, chargeforpossession, or
otherwisedisposeofalcoholicbeveragesaspartofacommercial transactionwithouthavingobtainedthe
requiredlicenseorpermit.  

Temporary On-SaleLiquor License forArctic Fever Community Event forExcelsior Brewing:    
TheMNDepartmentofPublicSafety, AlcoholandGamblingDivision (AGE) allowsforthePermitofa1-4
dayTemporaryOn-SaleLiquorLicenseforspecificorganizations includingsmallbrewersinconjunction
withacommunity festivalpursuanttoMNStatute §340A.404, Subd.4.      

Background:   
Thefollowingestablishment isrequestingcouncilconsideration inissuingatemporary liquorlicensefor
theCity’sArcticFevereventbeingheldonJanuary20, 2023from5:30p.m. to7:30p.m.atthe
ShorewoodCommunityandEventCenterlocatedat5735CountryClubRoad, Shorewood, MN55331:    

Applicant Address License_______   
Excelsior Brewing 421ThirdStreet Temporary On-SaleLiquorLicense
RandyHowe, VicePresident Excelsior, MN55331

ExcelsiorBrewingisdonatingthebeerforsamplingatthecommunity festival; ArcticFever, pursuantto
theEBCdonationqualifications. Thebeersampleswillbeprovidedatnochargetothepublic.   
TemporaryLiquorLicensefeespursuanttotheCity’sMasterFeeScheduleare $25perlicensealthough
thecouncilhastheauthoritytowaivethisfeefornon-profitsandcommunityeventsastheysee
appropriate.  Staffisaskingthatcouncilwaivethefeeof $25andapprovethepermitatno-chargetothe
applicantsasthisisafreecommunityeventputonbytheCityofShorewood.    

Inaddition, itisrequiredtohaveliquorliabilityinsurancefortheeventwhenalcoholwillbeserved, which
theCityhasobtainedfromtheLeagueofMNCitiesInsuranceTrust (LMCIT).    

Financial orBudget Considerations:   
CostoftheLiquorLiabilityInsurancewithLMCITis $250.00forthiseventonly.    

Recommendation/ Action Requested:   
Staffrespectfully recommendsthecitycouncilapproveResolution 22-129Approving aTemporary On- 
SaleLiquorLicense effective upontheStateofMinnesota, Department ofPublicSafety, Alcohol
andGambling Enforcement approval forExcelsior Brewing locatedat1421ThirdStreet in
Excelsior fortheArcticFever eventatShorewood Community andEventCenteronJanuary 20,  
2023andwaivethepermit fee.  Motion, second, andsimplemajorityvoterequired.    

Connection toVision /Mission:   
Consistency inproviding thecommunitywithqualitypublicservicesandavarietyofattractiveamenities.       

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents qualitypublicservices, a
healthy environment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsound financial
management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



CITY OF SHOREWOOD
COUNTY OFHENNEPIN
STATE OF MINNESOTA

RESOLUTION 22-129

ARESOLUTION APPROVING ATEMPORARY ON-SALE LIQUOR LICENSE FOR
EXCELSIOR BREWING INCONJUCTION WITH ARCTIC FEVER

WHEREAS, Shorewood CityCode, Chapter 401provides thatnoperson maydirectlyor
indirectly, onanypretense orbyanydevice, sell, barter, keep forsale, charge forpossession, or
otherwise dispose ofalcoholic beverages aspartofacommercial transaction withouthaving
obtained therequired licenseorpermit; and

WHEREAS, inaddition totherequirements setforthbytheMinnesota Department ofPublic
Safety, Alcohol andGambling Enforcement Division, Shorewood CityCodeprovides thatthe
applicant shallcomplete anapplication foratemporary on-saleliquor license inconjunction with
acommunity festivalandfulfill insurance coverage requirements; and

WHEREAS, thefollowing applicant successfully completed theapplication process, satisfying
therequirements asdelineated above fortheissuance ofatemporary on-saleliquor license
issued fortheperiodofJanuary 20, 2023toJanuary 21, 2023.    

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED bytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood, the
following license issued totheapplicant asfollows isapproved:  

Applicant Address License_______   
Excelsior Brewing 421ThirdStreet Temporary On-Sale
RandyHowe, VicePresident Excelsior, MN55331

ADOPTED BYTHE CITY COUNCIL oftheCityofShorewood this12thdayofDecember 2022.  

Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, City Clerk



2I
MEETING TYPE
Regular MeetingCityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

MEMORANDUM

TO: CityCouncil

FROM:    MattBauman, Assistant CityEngineer

MEETING DATE: December 12, 2022

RE: TextAmendments forCityCodetoMS4Permit Requirements

ATTACHMENTS: Planning Commission Memofor12062022Meeting
Correspondence Received
Ordinance 596
Ordinance 597
Resolution forSummary publication forOrdinance 596
Resolution forSummary publication forOrdinance 597

Background:  Aspartoftheupdated requirements fortheMunicipal Separate StormSewer
System (MS4) General Permit todischarge stormwater, staffpropose several code
amendments toChapter 907 (IllicitDischarge intoStormwater System) and1201 (Zoning
Regulations).  

Amendments tochapter 1201requires planning commission reviewandapublichearing, which
occurred onDecember 6, 2022.  Noticeofthepublichearingwaspublished inthecity’sofficial
newspapers atleast10daysprior tothehearing.  The1201amendments include adding
regulatory authority definitions toallagencies with jurisdiction overstormwater pollution
prevention.  Attheirmeeting, thePlanning Commission recommended approval subject toa
change thatclarifies thatonlyonewatershed regulations wouldapply toaproject.  Thatchange
isincluded inordinance 596.    

Theproposed chapter 907amendments adddefinitions forclarity, expand onprohibited
discharges, dumping, notification ofspills, enforcement, appeals andremedies. Amendments
alsoincludeaddition ofamonitoring ofdischarges section.  

Theseamendments arerequired tocomply withtheupdated MS4permitadministered bythe
Minnesota Pollution Control Agency (MPCA).  

Financial orBudget Considerations: Outside ofpublication andstaff timetodraftthe
ordinance amendments, thereisnotadditional impact tothebudget relatedtothe
amendment.  Staffpropose addthefeeforappeals totheMaster FeeSchedule withtheCity’s
annual review.  

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.   

S:\\Planning\\Planning Files\\Applications\\2022 Cases\\Miscellaneous Code Amendments\\MS4zoning Amendments\\CAFforordinances 596and597.docx



Recommendation/ Action Requested:  Staff recommends approval oftheordinance
amendments.  

Actionontheordinances requiresamajority voteoftheentirecouncil andactiononthe
summary publication resolutions requiresasupermajority vote (4/5).  

Next Steps andTimeline:  Iftheordinances areadopted, staffwouldpublish theordinance
summaries.  



CITYOF
4ASHOREWOOD

5755COUNTRYCLUBROAD, SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA 55331-8927 · 952.960.7900
www.ci.shorewood.mn.us · cityhall@ci.shorewood.mn.us

MEMORANDUM

TO:   Planning Commission, Mayor andCityCouncil

FROM:  MattBauman, Assistant CityEngineer

MEETING DATE: December 6, 2022

RE: TextAmendments forcompliance withMunicipal Separate Storm Sewer
System (MS4) Permit Requirements

THEREQUEST:    

Aspartoftheupdated requirements forMunicipal Separate Storm Sewer System (MS4), several code
amendments arenecessary, including newupdated language inthezoning regulations.  Inaddition tothe
zoning regulation amendments, CityCouncil willalsobereviewing required amendments tosection 907
thatexpands onprohibited discharges, dumping, notification ofspills, enforcement, appeals and
remedies.    

Theproposed ordinance amendments:   

1. Addregulatory authority toallagencies with jurisdiction overstormwater pollution prevention.  
2. Complies with theupdated MS4permit requirements.  
3. Works inconcert with proposed amendments toordinance 907 – IllicitDischarge intoStormwater

System tomeetMS4requirements.  

Staff notes therewould benochange withhowstaff reviews developments with thechanges tothe
zoning regulations.  Theamendments would reflect current practice.    

RECOMMENDATION:  

Staff recommends theCommission review theordinance, hold thepublic hearing, consider theamendments
withthepublic testimony offered andprovide arecommendation totheCityCouncil.  Staff recommends
approval oftheordinance amendments.    

PUBLIC NOTICE:  

Notice ofthepublic hearing hasbeenpublished inthecity’sofficial newspapers atleast10daysprior tothe
hearing.    

ATTACHMENTS:     

Draft Ordinance





ORDINANCE 596

CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTY OFHENNEPIN
STATE OFMINNESOTA

ANORDINANCE APPROVING ANAMENDMENT TOSHOREWOOD CITYCODE CHAPTER
1201 (ZONING ANDSUBDIVISION REGULATIONS)  

THE CITY COUNCIL OFTHE CITY OF SHOREWOOD DOES ORDAIN:  

SECTION 1:  AMENDMENT.  That theMunicipal CodeofShorewood, Minnesota, Chapter
1201.03General Provisions, Subd. 2. c. ishereby amended toaddparagraph (6) asfollows:  

Textwithunderline isproposed forinsertion)  

1201.03GENERAL PROVISIONS.  

Subd. 2.   General building andperformance requirements.  

c.   Property development.  

1)   Anyperson desiring toimprove property forwhichabuilding permit isrequired shall
submit totheBuilding Officialasurvey prepared byaregistered surveyor oftheproperty
showing thelocation anddimensions ofexisting andproposed structures, location ofeasements
crossing theproperty, encroachments andanyother information whichmaybenecessary to
ensure conformance tocityordinances. TheBuilding Official maywaive therequirement ofa
survey incaseswhere itisdeemed unnecessary orwhere thelocation ofproperty boundaries
canbeverified.  

2)   Allstructures shallbesoplacedsothat theywillnotobstruct futurestreets whichmay
beconstructed bythecityinconformity withexistingstreetsandaccording tothesystem and
standards employed bythecity.  

3)   Alotofrecordexisting upontheeffective dateofthischapter inaresidential district
whichdoesnotmeet therequirements ofthischapter astoareaorwidthmaybeutilized fora
single-familydetached dwelling purpose, provided that:  

a)   Thelotmustbeinseparate ownership andnotofcontinuous frontage withother
lotsinthesame ownership;  

b)   Themeasurement oftheareaandwidtharewithin70% oftherequirements ofthis
chapter;  

c)   Setbacks andyardrequirements shallbeinconformance withthischapter;  

d)   Theratioofthefloorareaofallstructures tolotareashallnotexceed 30%.  

4)   Except inthecaseofplanned unitdevelopment asprovided forin § 1201.06ofthis
chapter, notmorethanoneprincipal building shallbelocated onalot. Thecitymay, byinterim
conditional usepermit, allowasingle-family residential dwelling toremainonalotwhileanew
dwelling isbeingconstructed onthesamelot, provided that:  



a)   Thenewdwelling shallconform tothesetback requirements ofthezoning district in
which itislocated;  

b)   Construction ofthenewdwelling shallnotresult insubstantially greatersite
alteration (forexample, treeremoval orgrading) thaniftheoriginalhouse isfirstremoved;  

c)   Theproperty ownermustprovideanestimate fromalicensed contractor forthecost
ofremoving theoriginal dwellingandrestoring thesite. Fromthisestimate thecityshall require
acashescroworletterofcredit intheamountof150% oftheestimate toensure thatthe
original dwelling willberemoved within twoweeksofthedatethatacertificate ofoccupancy is
issued forthenewdwelling. Innoinstance shall theoriginal homeremainontheproperty longer
thantwoyears;  

d)   Theproperty ownershallprovide thecashescroworletterofcredit referenced in (c)  
aboveatthetimeabuilding permit isissued forthenewdwelling. Thenewdwelling shallnotbe
occupied untilacertificate ofoccupancy hasbeenissued; and

e)   Therequestshallbesubject totherequirements of § 1201.04Subd. 4. ofthis
chapter.  

5)   Onathrough lotbothstreet linesshallbefront lotlinesfortheapplication oftheyard
andparking regulations ofthischapter.  

6)   Theimprovements shallbeincompliance withthestandards established bythe
Minnesota Pollution Control Agency’sNPDES/SDSConstruction Stormwater General Permit
MNR100001 (CSWPermit), theMPCA’sSmallMunicipal Separate StormSewerSystems
General Permit MNR040000 (MS4Permit), eitherMinnehaha Creek Watershed District Rulesor
RileyPurgatory BluffCreek Watershed District rulesasmayapply, andtheCityofShorewood’s
Surface WaterManagement Planasnowconstituted andfromtimetotimeamended.    

SECTION 2:  EFFECTIVE DATE. Thisordinance shall takeeffectuponitspassage and
publication intheCity'sofficial newspaper.  

thAdopted bytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood, Minnesota this12 dayofDecember,  
2022.  

JENNIFER LABADIE, MAYOR
ATTEST:  

SANDIE THONE, CITYCLERK



ORDINANCE 597

CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTY OFHENNEPIN
STATE OFMINNESOTA

ANORDINANCE APPROVING ANAMENDMENT TOSHOREWOOD CITYCODE CHAPTER
907 (ILLICIT DISCHARGE INTOSTORMWATER SYSTEM)  

THE CITY COUNCIL OFTHE CITY OF SHOREWOOD DOES ORDAIN:  

SECTION 1:  CityCodeSection 907.02 (DEFINITIONS) ishereby amended byadding the
underlined language asfollows:   

907.02DEFINITIONS.  

Forthepurpose ofthischapter, thefollowing definitions shallapplyunless thecontext clearly
indicates orrequires adifferent meaning.  

AUTHORIZED ENFORCEMENT AGENCY. TheCityofShorewood designated toenforce this
chapter.  

BESTMANAGEMENT PRACTICES (BMPs). Pollution prevention practices, maintenance
procedures, andothermanagement practices toreducethedischarge ofpollutants tostorm
water, receiving waters, orstormwaterconveyance systems. BMPsalsoinclude treatment
practices, operating procedures, andpractices tocontrol siterunoff, spillage orleaks, disposal,  
ordrainage fromrawmaterials storage.  

FACILITY OROPERATION. Meansanyperson, business, orinstitution discharging intothe
City’sstormwater system, including butnotlimited tocommercial orresidential buildings, and
industrial orfactory buildings.    

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS. Thosematerials whichbecauseoftheirquantity, concentration, or
physical, chemical, orinfectious characteristics areahazardtohuman health, safetyand
property when improperly disposed of.  

ILLEGAL DISCHARGE. Anydirectnon-stormwater discharge tothestormdrainsystemof
pollutants orhazardous materials.   

ILLICIT CONNECTIONS. Anydrainorconveyance causing anillegaldischarge toenter the
stormdrainsystemorconnected tothestormdrainsystem whichhasnotbeenapproved byan
authorized enforcement agency.   

NON-STORMWATER DISCHARGE. Adischarge intothestormdrainsystem that isnot
normal stormwater.  

PERSON. Meansanindividual orcorporate bodies, political bodies, partnerships, and
unincorporated associations.     

POLLUTANT. Paints, varnishes, andsolvents; oilandotherautomotive fluids; hazardous
substances, concrete washout, andwastes.  



STORM DRAINAGE SYSTEM. Publicly-owned facilitiesbywhichstormwater iscollected
and/orconveyed, including butnotlimited toanyroads withdrainage systems, municipal
streets, gutters, curbs, inlets, pipedstorm drains, pumping facilities, retention anddetention
basins, natural andhuman-madeoraltered drainage channels, reservoirs, andotherdrainage
structures.  

STORMWATER. Anysurface flow, runoff, anddrainage consisting ofnaturalprecipitation and
resulting fromsuchprecipitation.  

STORMWATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN. Adocument whichdescribes thebest
management practices andactivities tobeimplemented bygovernment toreduce pollutant
discharges tostormwater, stormwater conveyance systems, and/orreceiving waters.   

SECTION 2:  CityCodeSections 907.06-907.12arehereby repealed intheirentirety and
replaced asfollows:  

907.06PROHIBITED DISCHARGES ANDDUMPING.  

Noperson shalldischarge orcausetobedischarged intothemunicipal stormdrainsystemor
watercourses anypollutants orhazardous materials thatcauseorcontribute toaviolation of
applicable waterquality standards. Further prohibitions andrequirements forallowable
discharges areprovided herein.  

Subd. 1.  Nopersonshall throw, deposit, place, leave, maintain, orkeepanysubstance upon
anystreet, alleyway, sidewalk, stormdrain, inlet, catchbasinconduit ordrainage structure,  
business place, oruponanypublicorprivateplotofland, sothatthesamemightbeorbecome
apollutant, except incontainers, recycling bags, orother lawfully established wastedisposal
facility.   

Subd. 2.  Noperson shall intentionally disposeofgrass, leaves, dirtorlandscape material intoa
water resource, buffer, street, road, alley, catchbasin, culvert, curb, gutter, inlet, ditch, natural
watercourse, floodcontrol channel, canal, stormdrainoranynatural conveyance.   

Subd. 3.  Allpetowners andkeepers arerequired toimmediately andproperly disposeoftheir
pet’ssolidwastedeposited onanyproperty, publicorprivate, notownedorpossessed bythat
person.  

Subd. 4.  Saltmustbecovered orstored indoorandlocated onanimpervious surface, and
practices toreduce exposure mustbeimplemented during transfer ofmaterial.  

Subd. 5.  Noperson shallcauseanyillicitdischarge toenter thestormsewersystemorany
surface waterunlesssuchdischarge:   

1)  Consists ofnon-stormwater thatisauthorized byanNPDESpermit obtained fromthe
MPCAorafederal agency;   

2)  Isassociated withfirefighting activities orotheractivities necessary toprotect public
health andsafety; or

3)  Isoneofthefollowing exempt discharges: water lineflushing orotherpotable water
sources, landscaping irrigation orlawnwatering, diverted stream flows, risingground
water, ground water infiltration tostormdrains, uncontaminated pumped ground water,  
foundation orfooting drains (not including activegroundwater dewatering systems),  
crawlspacepumps, airconditioning condensation, springs, non-commercial washing of



vehicles, natural riparian habitat orwetland flows, dechlorinated swimming poolsand
anyotherwatersourcenotcontaining pollutants.   

Subd. 6.  Dyetesting isanallowable discharge butrequires averbalnotification totheCity
Administrator ortheirdesignee atleast twobusiness dayspriortothetimeofthetest.   

Subd. 7.  Noperson shalluseanyillicitconnection tointentionally convey non-stormwater tothe
city'sstormsewersystem.   

Subd. 8.  Theconstruction, use, maintenance orcontinued existence ofillicitconnections tothe
stormsewersystem isprohibited. Thisprohibition expressly includes, without limitation, illicit
connections madeinthepast, regardless ofwhether theconnection waspermissible under law
orpractices applicable orprevailing atthetimeofconnection.   

Subd. 9.  Aperson isconsidered tobeinviolation ofthissection iftheperson connects aline
conveying sewage tothestorm sewersystem, orallowssuchaconnection tocontinue.   

907.07 MONITORING OFDISCHARGES.  

Subd. 1.  Thecitymayperform monitoring attherightofwayorconnection point tocityfacilities
ifacontinuous issueisdeemed toproduce illicitdischarge.    

Subd. 2.  Thecityhastherighttorequire thedischarger orproperty owner toinstall monitoring
equipment asnecessary.   

Subd. 3.  Ifthecityhasbeenrefused accesstoanypartofthepremises fromwhichstormwater
isdischarged, andisabletodemonstrate probable causetobelieve thattheremaybea
violation ofthissection, orthatthereisaneedtoinspect and/orsampleaspartofaroutine
inspection andsampling program designed toverifycompliance withthissectionoranyorder
issuedhereunder, ortoprotect theoverall publichealth, safetyandwelfareofthecommunity,  
thenthecitymayseekissuance ofasearch warrant fromanycourtofcompetent jurisdiction.   

907.08BESTMANAGEMENT PRACTICES.  

Thecitymayadopt requirements identifying bestmanagement practices foranyactivity,  
operation, orfacilitywhich maycauseorcontribute topollution orcontamination ofstormwater,  
thestormdrainsystem, orwaterswithin itsborders.  

907.09NOTIFICATION OFSPILLS.  

Anyperson responsible forafacilityoroperation, orresponsible foremergency response fora
facilityoroperation, thatismadeawareofanyknownorsuspected releaseofmaterials which
areresulting ormayresult inillegaldischarges orpollutants discharging intothestormsewer, or
waterofthestatefromsaidfacilityoroperation, shall takeallnecessary steps toensure the
discover, containment, andcleanup ofsuchrelease. Intheeventofsucharelease ofhazardous
materials, saidperson shall immediately notifyemergency response agencies oftheoccurrence
viaemergency dispatch services. Intheeventofareleaseofnon-hazardous materials, said
person shallnotify thecitynolaterthanthenextbusiness day.   

907.10ENFORCEMENT.  

Uponfinding thatapersonhasviolatedaprohibition ofthischapter, thecitymayorder
compliance bywrittennoticeofviolation totheresponsible person. Suchnotice mayrequire
reasonable monitoring, analysisandremediation byaspecified deadline.  



Subd. 1.  Publichealthandsafetyhazard. Thefailure tocomply withtheprovisions ofthis
section constitutes ahazard tothepublichealthandsafety.   

Subd. 2.  Noticeofviolation. Whenever thecityfindsthataperson hasviolatedaprohibition or
failed tomeetarequirement ofthissection, thecitymayordercompliance bywrittennoticeof
violation totheresponsible person. Suchnoticemayrequire without limitation thefollowing
actions:   

1)  Theperformance ofmonitoring, analyses andreporting;   

2)  Theelimination ofillicitconnections, discharges, orpetwaste;   

3)  Theinstallation ofpropersaltstorage facilities andimplementation ofpropersalt
handling procedures.  

4)  Thatviolating discharges, practices, oroperations shallceaseanddesist;   

5)  Theabatement orremediation ofstormwater pollution orcontamination hazards andthe
restoration ofanyaffected property;   

6)  Payment ofafinetocoveradministrative andremediation costs; and

7)  Theimplementation ofsource controlortreatment BMPs.   

8)  Suspension ofdischarge access inemergency situations oruponrepeated or
continuous detection ofillicitdischarges.  

Subd. 3.  Ifabatement ofaviolation and/orrestoration ofaffected property isrequired, the
notice shallsetforthadeadline withinwhichsuchremediation orrestoration mustbecompleted.  
Saidnoticeshall furtheradvise that, should theviolator failtoremediate orrestore within the
established deadline, theworkwillbedonebyadesignated governmental agencyora
contractor andtheexpense thereofshallbecharged totheviolator.   

Subd. 4.  Ifthebillreceived forabatement and/orrestoration isnotpaidwithin30days, thecity
maydrawtheamountofthebillfromanyfinancial guarantees thecitymayholdormayassess
theproperty fromwhich theoffense originated. Afternoticeandhearing asprovided pursuant to
M.S.A. § 429.061, thecitycouncil maythenspreadthecharges against theproperty benefited
asaspecialassessment underM.S.A. § 429.101forcertification tothecounty auditorand
collection alongwiththecurrent taxesthefollowing yearorinannual installation notexceeding
tenyearsasthecouncil maydetermine ineachcase.   

Subd. 5.  Nothing inthissection shallbeconstrued tolimittheauthority ofthecitytoenter
private property inurgentemergency situations where thereisanimminent danger toprotect
thepublichealth, safetyandwelfare.   

907.11APPEAL OFNOTICE OFVIOLATION.  

Subd. 1.   Anypersonreceiving anoticeofviolation mayappeal thedetermination oftheCity.  
Thenoticeofappealmustbereceived within tendaysfromthedateofthenoticeofviolation.  
Hearing ontheappeal beforetheCityCouncil shall takeplacewithin30daysfromthedateof
receiptofthenoticeofappeal.  Theapplicants request foranappeal shallbeonthecity’s
official application formandbeaccompanied bythefeenoted inthemaster feeschedule.  

Subd. 2.  Ifahearing isrequested, theclerkshallsetatimeforsuchhearing, atwhich time
thecouncil shallhearalltestimony offeredbytheappellant andshall informtheappellant of



allinformation uponwhich thealleged violationoflawbytheappellant hasbeendetermined.  
Oncompletion ofsuchhearing, thecouncil maymakeafinalorder regarding thealleged
violation inquestion.   

907.12COSTOFABATEMENT OFTHEVIOLATION.  

Theproperty ownershall incurallcosts toceaseviolating theprovisions ofthischapter.  

907.13REMEDIES.  

Aperson whoviolates theprovisions ofthischaptermaybecharged withamisdemeanor.  
Eachdaythataviolation continues shallbedeemed aseparate offense. TheCity
Administrator ortheirdesignee maypostappropriate signsornoticesonproperty prohibiting
itsuseuntilanyillicitdischarge isresolved.    

Inordertoensure compliance withthischapter, theCityAdministrator ortheirdesignee may
pursueanyremedyatlaworequity, including, butnotlimited to, securing injunctive relief to
prohibit anindividual fromdischarging material inviolation ofthisarticleorfromusingthe
property whenitwouldcreateadanger tothepublichealth, safetyorwelfare, or, otherwise,  
beinviolation ofthischapter.   

Theremedies listedinthischapter arenotexclusive ofanyother remedies available underany
applicable federal, stateorlocal lawanditiswithin thediscretion ofthecitytoseekcumulative
remedies.  

s
SECTION 3:  EFFECTIVE DATE. Thisordinance shall takeeffectuponitspassage and
publication intheCity'sofficial newspaper.  

thAdopted bytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood, Minnesota this12 dayofDecember,  
2022.  

JENNIFER LABADIE, MAYOR
ATTEST:  

SANDIE THONE, CITYCLERK



CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION22-130

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGSUMMARYPUBLICATIONOF
ORDINANCE596REGARDINGCITYCODEORDINANCEAMENDMENTSRELATED

TOILLICITDISCHARGEINTOSTORMWATERSYSTEM

WHEREAS, atadulycalledmeeting onDecember 12, 2022, theCityCouncil oftheCity
ofShorewood adopted Ordinance 596entitled “ANORDINANCE APPROVING AN
AMENDMENT TOSHOREWOOD CITYCODE CHAPTER 1201 (ZONING AND
SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS)” adding regulatory authority toallagencies with
jurisdiction overstormwater pollution prevention; and

WHEREAS, TheCity Council adopted alengthy ordinance amending CityCode
Chapter 1201toamend regulations related toZoning andSubdivision Regulations; and

WHEREAS, thepurpose ofthesummary istoinform thepublicoftheintent andeffect
oftheordinance whilesaving theexpense ofpublishing theentireordinance.  Thefull
andcomplete ordinance isonfile intheofficeoftheCityClerk during regular office
hoursandavailable onthecity’swebsite;     

NOWTHEREFORE, ITISHEREBYRESOLVEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILOFTHE
CITYOFSHOREWOOD:  

1. TheCityCouncil finds thattheabove titleandsummary ofOrdinance No.596
clearly informs thepublicofintentandeffectoftheOrdinance.  

2. TheCityClerk isdirected topublishOrdinance No. 596bytitleandsummary,  
pursuant toMinnesota Statutes, Section412.191, subd.4.  Suchsummary isto
besubstantially thesameastheattached form.  

3. AfullcopyoftheOrdinance isavailable atShorewood CityHallandonthecity’swebsite.  

ADOPTEDbytheShorewood CityCouncil onthis12thdayofDecember 2022.  

ATTEST:       JenniferLabadie, Mayor

SandieThone, CityClerk



CITYOFSHOREWOOD
COUNTYOFHENNEPIN
STATEOFMINNESOTA

RESOLUTION22-131

ARESOLUTIONAPPROVINGSUMMARYPUBLICATIONOF
ORDINANCE597REGARDINGCITYCODEORDINANCEAMENDMENTSRELATED

TOILLICITDISCHARGEINTOSTORMWATERSYSTEM

WHEREAS, atadulycalledmeeting onDecember 12, 2022, theCityCouncil oftheCity
ofShorewood adopted Ordinance 597entitled “ANORDINANCE APPROVING AN
AMENDMENTS TOSHOREWOOD CITYCODE CHAPTER 907 (ILLICIT DISCHARGE
INTOSTORMWATER SYSTEM)” adding additional regulations forillicitdischarge
controls; and

WHEREAS, TheCity Council adopted alengthy ordinance amending CityCode
Chapter 907toamend regulations related toIllicitDischarge intoStormwater System;  
and

WHEREAS, thepurpose ofthesummary istoinform thepublicoftheintent andeffect
oftheordinance whilesaving theexpense ofpublishing theentireordinance.  Thefull
andcomplete ordinance isonfile intheofficeoftheCityClerk during regular office
hoursandavailable onthecity’swebsite;     

NOWTHEREFORE, ITISHEREBYRESOLVEDBYTHECITYCOUNCILOFTHE
CITYOFSHOREWOOD:  

1. TheCityCouncil finds thattheabove titleandsummary ofOrdinance No597
clearly informs thepublicofintentandeffectoftheOrdinance.  

2. TheCityClerk isdirected topublishOrdinance No. 597bytitleandsummary,  
pursuant toMinnesota Statutes, Section412.191, subd.4.  Suchsummary isto
besubstantially thesameastheattached form.  

3. AfullcopyoftheOrdinance isavailable atShorewood CityHallandonthecity’swebsite.  

ADOPTEDbytheShorewood CityCouncil onthis12thdayofDecember 2022.  

ATTEST:       JenniferLabadie, Mayor

SandieThone, CityClerk



CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

2JTitle/Subject:  Approve Bolton andMenk Contract Renewal
Meeting Date: Monday, December 12, 2022 MEETING
Prepared by:  EdShukle, Interim CityAdministrator TYPE

RegularReviewed by:  JaredShepherd, CityAttorney
MeetingAttachments:  Proposed Contract forBolton andMenk, CityEngineers

Background:  Thecurrent contract between theCityofShorewood andBolton and
Menkforcityengineering services expires onDecember 31, 2022.  Attached isa
proposed contract fora3-yeartermbeginning January 1, 2023through December 31,  
2025.  

FinancialConsiderations:  Contract forcityengineering services withBoltonandMenk
isbudgeted.  

ActionRequested: Staff respectfully recommends thecitycouncil approve therenewal
ofacontract forcityengineering services withBoltonandMenkeffective January 1,  
2023, andexpiring December 31, 2025.   
Motion, second and …(Simple Majority, Majority orTwo-Thirds) voterequired.    

ConnectiontoVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable tax
base, andsound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary
leadership.       

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

CONSULTING CITY ENGINEERING SERVICES

CITY OF SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA

ThisAgreement, madethis the day of                , 2023, byandbetween theCityof Shorewood,  
Minnesota, 5755CountryClubRoad, Shorewood, MN55331, hereinafter referred toasCLIENT, andBolton

Menk, Inc., 2638Shadow Lane, Suite200, Chaska, MN55318- 1172, hereinafter referred toas
CONSULTANT.  

WITNESS, whereas theCLIENT requires professional engineering andsurveying services inassociation with
providing Consulting CityEngineering Services andwhereas theCONSULTANT agreestofurnish thevarious
professional services requiredbytheCLIENT.  

NOW, THEREFORE, inconsideration ofthemutual covenants andpromises between thepartieshereto, itis
agreed:  

SECTION I - CONSULTANT' SSERVICES

A. TheCONSULTANT agreestoperform professional engineering andsurveying services asdescribed in
ExhibitI.  

B. Uponmutual agreement ofthepartieshereto, Additional Servicesmaybeauthorized asdescribed inExhibit
Iorasdescribed inParagraph IV.B.  

SECTION II - THE CLIENT'SRESPONSIBILITIES

A. TheCLIENTshallpromptly compensate theCONSULTANT inaccordance withSectionIIIofthis
Agreement.  

B. TheCLIENT shallplaceanyandallpreviously acquired information initscustodyatthedisposal
oftheCONSULTANT foritsuse. Suchinformation shall includebutshallnotbelimitedboundary
surveys, topographic surveys, preliminary sketchplanlayouts, building plans, soilsurveys, abstracts,  
deeddescriptions, tilemapsandlayouts, aerialphotos, utilityagreements, environmental reviews, and
zoninglimitations. TheCLIENTwillassist theCONSULTANT indetermining theextenttowhichthe
information providedmaybereliedupontoperformCONSULTANT'Sservices.  

C. TheCLIENTwillworkwiththeCONSULTANT toobtainentryuponbothpublicandprivate lands
effectedbyandassociated withCONSULTANT'Sservices.  

D. TheCLIENTwillgivepromptnoticetotheCONSULTANT whenever theCLIENTobserves orotherwise
becomes awareofanydefectinCONSULTANT'Sservices.  

E. TheCLIENT shalldesignate aliaisonpersontoactastheCLIENT'Srepresentative withrespect to
services toberendered underthisAgreement. Saidrepresentative shallhavetheauthority totransmit
instructions, receive instructions, receive information, interpret anddefinetheCLIENT'Spolicieswith
respect toCONSULTANT'Sservices.  

1 of 14



F. TheCLIENT shallprovidesuchlegal, accounting, independent costestimating andinsurance counseling
servicesasmayberequired forcompletion ofCONSULTANT'Sservices.  

G. TheCLIENTwillworkwiththeCONSULTANT asneededtoapplyforanyandallregulatory permits
required fortheproperandlegalexecution ofCONSULTANT'Sservices.  

H. TheCLIENTwillhire, whenrequested bytheCONSULTANT, anindependent testingcompany ofits
choosing toperform laboratory andmaterial testingservices, andsoilinvestigation thatcanbejustified to
completeaproperdesignandtheCONSULTANT'S services. Payment fortestingservicesshallbemade
directly tothetestingcompany bytheCLIENT andisnotpartofthisAgreement.  

SECTION III - COMPENSATION FOR SERVICES

A. COMPENSATION CHARGE METHODOLOGY

Compensation forallservices performed bytheCONSULTANT onbehalfoftheCLIENTinaccordance
withExhibitIwillbeonanhourlybasisinaccordance withthe2023 BillingSchedules included below.  

B. HOURLY BILLING SCHEDULES

2023 HourlyBillingScheduleForGeneralStaff

SeniorPrincipal...................................................................................... $ 150- 280/Hour
Principal Engineer/Surveyor/Planner/GIS/Landscape Architect  ............. $ 140- 225/Hour
SeniorEngineer/Surveyor/Planner/GIS/Landscape Architect  ................. $ 110- 210/Hour
ProjectManager (Includes Survey, GIS, Landscape Architect)  .............. $ 100- 195/Hour
ProjectEngineer/Surveyor/Planner/Landscape Architect  ....................... $ 85- 190/Hour
DesignEngineer/Landscape Designer/Graduate Engineer/Surveyor ........ $ 80- 190/Hour
Specialist (NaturalResources/GIS/Traffic/Graphics/Other)  ................... $ 60- 175/Hour

1SeniorTechnician (IncludesConstruction, GIS, Survey)  ...................... $ 85- 180/Hour
1Technician (Includes Construction, GIS, Survey) .................................. $ 65- 150/Hour

Administrative/Corporate Specialists  ..................................................... $ 45- 125/Hour
Structural/Electrical/Mechanical/Architect  ............................................ $ 120- 150/Hour

2GeneralEngineering( upto32hoursperweek) ................................. $ 95/Hour
GPS/RoboticSurveyEquipment ............................................................  NoCharge
CAD/Computer Usage ...........................................................................  NoCharge
RoutineOfficeSupplies .........................................................................  NoCharge
Routine Photocopying/Reproduction .....................................................  No Charge
FieldSupplies/SurveyStakes & Equipment ..........................................  NoCharge
Mileage..................................................................................................  NoCharge

1 Noseparate changes willbemadeforGPSorrobotic total stations onBolton & Menk, Inc. survey
assignments; thecostofthisequipment isincluded intherates for Survey Technicians.  

2General Engineering Services (upto32hours perweek) asdefined inExhibit Iwillbebilled atthe
reduced hourly ratespecified above.  Allcityapproved project workwillbebilled atnormal hourly rates.  

2 of 14



Hourlycharges forworkcompleted arebasedonhoursspentatthehourly ratesineffectfortheindividuals
performing thework. Thehourly ratesvaryaccording toskillandexperience. TheHourlyBilling
Schedules identified hereinshallapplyfortheperiodthrough 2023. These ratesmaybeadjusted annually
thereafter toaccount forchanged laborcosts, inflationorchanged overhead conditions.  

Thehourly rates identified hereininclude labor, general businessandothernormalandcustomary
expenses associated withoperating aprofessional business andincludevehicleandpersonal expenses,  
mileage, telephone, cellphone, surveystakesandroutineexpendable supplies; andnoseparatecharges
willbemadefortheseactivities andmaterials. Extraordinary expenses beyond theagreed scopeof
services andnon- routineexpenses, suchasoutsourced photocopying/reproductions, out- sourced
graphics, document recording fees, andpermitfeeswillbepre- approved andinvoiced separately.  

C.  Thepayment totheCONSULTANT willbemadebytheCLIENT uponbillingatintervalsnotmoreoften
thanmonthlyatthehereinratesandmethodology.  

3 of 14



SECTION IV - GENERAL

A. STANDARD OFCARE

Professional servicesprovided underthisAgreement willbeconducted inamannerconsistent withthatlevelof
careandskillordinarily exercised bymembers oftheConsultant'sprofession currently practicing undersimilar
conditions.  

B. CHANGE INSERVICE SCOPE

IntheeventtheCLIENT changesorisrequired tochange thescopeoftheCONSULTANT'Sservices asdescribed
inSectionIand/ortheapplicable addendum, andsuchchanges requireAdditional Servicesbythe
CONSULTANT, theCONSULTANT shallbeentitledtocompensation attheapplicable hourlyrates. The
CONSULTANT shallgivenoticetotheCLIENTofanyAdditional Services, priortofurnishing suchadditional
services. TheCLIENTmayrequestanestimate ofadditional costfromtheCONSULTANT, anduponreceiptof
therequest, theCONSULTANT shallfurnish such, priortoauthorization ofthechangedscopeofwork.  

C. LIMITATION OFLIABILITY

1. GeneralLiabilityofCONSULTANT. Forliabilityotherthanprofessional acts, errors, oromissions,  
andtothefullestextentpermitted bylaw, CONSULTANT shall indemnify, defend andholdharmless
CLIENT fromlosses, damages, and judgments (including reasonable attorneys’ feesandexpensesof
litigation) arisingfromclaimsoractions relatingtothe project, provided thatanysuchclaim, action,  
loss, damages, orjudgment isattributable tobodily injury, sickness, disease, ordeath, ortoinjuryto
ordestruction oftangible property, butonlytotheextent causedbytheactsandomissions inthenon- 
professional services ofCONSULTANT or CONSULTANT’Semployees, agents, orsubconsultants.   

2. Professional LiabilityofCONSULTANT. Withrespecttoprofessional acts, errorsandomissions and
tothefullestextentpermitted bylaw, CONSULTANT shall indemnify andholdharmless CLIENT
fromlosses, damages, andjudgments (including reasonable attorneys’ feesandexpenses oflitigation)  
arisingfromthird- partyclaimsoractionsrelating totheproject, provided thatanysuchclaim, action,  
loss, damages, orjudgment isattributable tobodily injury, sickness, disease, ordeath, ortoinjuryto
ordestruction oftangible property, butonly totheextentcaused byanegligent act, error oromission
ofCONSULTANT or CONSULTANT’Semployees, agents, orsubconsultants. Thisindemnification
shallinclude reimbursement ofCLIENT’Sreasonable attorneys’ feesandexpenses oflitigation, but
onlyto theextent thatdefense isinsurableunderCONSULTANT’ S liability insurancepolicies.  

3. GeneralLiabilityofClient. Tothefullestextentpermitted bylaw andsubject tothemaximum limits
ofliability setforthinMinnesota Statutes Section466.04, CLIENT shall indemnify, defendandhold
harmless CONSULTANT fromlosses, damages, andjudgments (including reasonable attorneys’ fees
andexpenses oflitigation) arisingfromthird- partyclaimsoractionsrelating totheproject, provided
thatanysuchclaim, action, loss, damages, orjudgment isattributable tobodily injury, sickness,  
disease, ordeath, ortoinjury toordestruction oftangible property, butonlytotheextentcausedby
theactsoromissionofCLIENTorCLIENT’Semployees, agents, orotherconsultants.   

4. Tothefullest extentpermitted by law, CLIENT andCONSULTANT waiveagainsteachother, and
theother’semployees, officers, directors, members, agents, insurers, partners, andconsultants, any
andallclaimsfororentitlement tospecial, incidental, indirect, orconsequential damages arisingout
of, resulting from, orinanywayrelatedtothisAgreement, fromanycauseorcauses.  CLIENT
waivesallclaimsagainst individuals involvedintheservices providedunderthisAgreement and
agreestolimitallclaimstotheCONSULTANT’scorporate entity.  

4 of 14



5. Forthoseservices providedbytheCONSULTANT whileserving intheroleofdesignated City
Engineer underSectionI.BofthisAgreement, including professional andtechnical oversight or
supervision ofCLIENT staff, theCLIENT shall, tothefullestextentpermitted bylawandinaddition
toanyotherrequirements ofthisAgreement, indemnify andholdharmless theCONSULTANT from
andagainstanyclaims, costs, lossesanddamages tothesameextentasCLIENT would indemnity and
holdharmlessaCLIENT employee providing similarCityEngineer services.  

5. Nothing contained inthisAgreement shallcreateacontractual relationship withoracauseofactionin
favorofathirdpartyagainsteithertheCLIENTortheCONSULTANT.  TheCONSULTANT'S
servicesunder thisAgreement arebeingperformed solelyfortheCLIENT'Sbenefit, andnoother
entityshallhaveanyclaimagainst theCONSULTANT becauseofthisAgreement ortheperformance
ornonperformance of services provided hereunder.     

D. INSURANCE

1. TheCONSULTANT agreestomaintain, atCONSULTANT’Sexpenseacommercial general liability
CGL) andexcessorumbrella general liability insurance policyorpolicies insuringCONSULTANT

againstclaims forbodily injury, deathorproperty damage arisingoutofCONSULTANT’Sgeneral
business activities. Thegeneral liability coverage shallprovide limitsofnotlessthan $2,000,000per
occurrence andnotlessthan $2,000,000generalaggregate.  Coverage shall include Premises and
Operations Bodily InjuryandProperty Damage; Personal andAdvertising Injury; BlanketContractual
Liability; Products andCompleted Operations Liability.  

2. TheCONSULTANT alsoagrees tomaintain, atCONSULTANT’Sexpense, asinglelimitor
combined limitautomobile liability insurance andexcessorumbrella liabilitypolicyorpolicies
insuringowned, non- ownedandhiredvehicles usedbyCONSULTANT underthisAgreement.  The
automobile liability coverages shallprovidelimitsofnotlessthan $ 1,000,000peraccident for
propertydamage, $2,000,000forbodily injuries, deathanddamages toanyonepersonand
2,000,000fortotalbodily injury, deathanddamage claims arisingfromoneaccident.  

3. CLIENTshallbenamed Additional Insured fortheCGL andAutoliabilitypolicies.  

4. TheCONSULTANT agreestomaintain, attheCONSULTANT'Sexpense, statutory worker's
compensation coverage togetherwithCoverage B, Employer’sLiability limitsofnotlessthan
500,000forBodily InjurybyDiseaseper employee, $500,000.00forBodily InjurybyDisease

aggregate and $500,000forBodily InjurybyAccident.  

5. TheCONSULTANT alsoagreestomaintain, atCONSULTANT’Sexpense, Professional Liability
Insurance coverage insuringCONSULTANT against damages forlegalliabilityarisingfroma
negligent act, errororomission intheperformance ofprofessional services requiredbythis
Agreement during theperiodofCONSULTANT’Sservices andforthreeyearsfollowing dateoffinal
completion ofitsservices. Theprofessional liability insurance coverageshallprovide limitsofnot
lessthan $2,000,000perclaimandanannualaggregate ofnotlessthan $2,000,000onaclaims- made
basis.     

6. CLIENT shallmaintain statutory Workers Compensation insurance coverage onallofCLIENT’S
employees andotherliability insurance coverage forinjuryandproperty damage tothirdparties due
totheCLIENT’Snegligence.  

7. Priortocommencement ofthisAgreement, CONSULTANT willprovide theCLIENT with
certificates ofinsurance, showing evidenceofrequired coverages.  Allpolicies ofinsurance shall
containaprovision orendorsement thatthecoverage affordedwillnotbecanceledorreduced in
limitsbyendorsement foranyreasonexceptnon- paymentofpremium, untilatleast 30daysprior

5 of 14



writtennoticehasbeengivento theCertificate Holder, andatleast10dayspriorwrittennoticeinthe
caseofnon- paymentofpremium

E. OPINIONS ORESTIMATES OFCONSTRUCTION COST

Whereprovided bytheCONSULTANT aspartofExhibitIorotherwise, opinionsorestimates ofconstruction
costwillgenerally bebaseduponpublicconstruction costinformation. SincetheCONSULTANT hasnocontrol
overthecostoflabor, materials, competitive biddingprocess, weather conditions andotherfactorsaffecting the
costofconstruction, allcostestimates areopinions forgeneral information oftheCLIENT andthe
CONSULTANT doesnotwarrantorguarantee theaccuracyofconstruction costopinionsorestimates. The
CLIENTacknowledges thatcostsforproject financing should bebaseduponcontracted construction costswith
appropriate contingencies.  

F. CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

ItisagreedthattheCONSULTANT anditsrepresentatives shallnotberesponsible forthemeans, methods,  
techniques, schedules orprocedures ofconstruction selectedbythecontractor orthesafetyprecautions or
programs incident totheworkofthecontractor.  

G. USEOFELECTRONIC/DIGITALDATA

Becauseofthepotential instability ofelectronic/digitaldataandsusceptibility tounauthorized changes, copies
ofdocuments thatmayberelieduponbyCLIENT arelimited totheprintedcopies (alsoknownashardcopies)  
thataresignedorsealedbyCONSULTANT. Except forelectronic/digitaldatawhichisspecifically identified
asaprojectdeliverable bythisAGREEMENT orexceptasotherwise explicitly providedinthisAGREEMENT,  
allelectronic/digitaldatadeveloped bytheCONSULTANT aspartoftheCONSULTANTS servicesare
acknowledged tobeaninternalworking document for theCONSULTANT'Spurposes solelyandanysuch
information provided totheCLIENT shallbeonan "ASIS" basisstrictly fortheconvenience oftheCLIENT
withoutanywarranties ofanykind. Assuch, theCLIENT isadvised andacknowledges thatuseofsuch
information mayrequire substantial modification andindependent verification bytheCLIENT (orits
designees). Provision ofelectronic/digitaldata, whether requiredbythisAgreement orprovided asa
convenience totheClient, doesnotincludeanylicense ofsoftware orothersystems necessary toread, useor
reproduce theinformation. Itistheresponsibility oftheCLIENT toverifycompatibility withitssystemand
long- termstabilityofmedia. CLIENT shall indemnify andholdharmless CONSULTANT andits
Subconsultants fromallclaims, damages, losses, andexpenses, including attorneys' feesarisingoutofor
resulting fromthirdpartyuseoranyadaptation ordistribution ofelectronic/digitaldataprovided underthis
AGREEMENT, unlesssuchthirdpartyuse andadaptation ordistribution isexplicitly authorized bythis
AGREEMENT orsubsequent agreement(s).  

H. REUSEOFDOCUMENTS

Drawings andSpecifications andall otherdocuments (including electronicanddigitalversionsofanydocuments)  
preparedorfurnishedbyCONSULTANT pursuant tothisAGREEMENT areinstruments ofservice inrespect to
theProjectandCONSULTANT shall retainanownership interest therein. Uponpaymentofallfeesowedtothe
CONSULTANT, theCLIENT shallacquireanownership interest inallidentified deliverables, including Plans
andSpecifications, foranyreasonable userelative totheProjectandthegeneraloperations oftheCLIENT.  
CLIENT maymakeanddisseminate copiesforinformation andreference inconnection withtheuseand
maintenance oftheProjectbytheCLIENT. However, suchdocuments arenotintendedorrepresented tobe
suitable forreusebyCLIENTorothersonextensions oftheProjectoronanyotherprojectandanyreuseother
thanthatspecifically intendedbythisAGREEMENT willbeatCLIENT'Ssoleriskandwithout liabilityorlegal
exposure toCONSULTANT.  

I. CONFIDENTIALITY

6 of 14



CONSULTANT agreestokeepconfidential andnot todisclose toanypersonorentity, otherthan
CONSULTANT'Semployees andsubconsultants anyinformation obtained fromCLIENT notpreviously inthe
publicdomainornototherwise previously known toorgenerated byCONSULTANT. Theseprovisions shallnot
applytoinformation inwhatever formthatcomesintothepublicdomain throughnofaultofCONSULTANT; or
isfurnished toCONSULTANT byathirdpartywhoisundernoobligation tokeepsuchinformation confidential;  
orisinformation forwhich theCONSULTANT isrequired toprovidebylaworauthority withproper jurisdiction;  
orisinformation uponwhichtheCONSULTANT mustrelyfordefenseofanyclaimorlegalaction.  

J. PERIOD OFAGREEMENT

ThisAgreement will remain ineffectforaperiodofthree (3) years afterwhichtimetheAgreement maybe
extended uponmutualagreement ofbothparties.  

K. PAYMENTS

IfCLIENT failstomakeanypayment dueCONSULTANT forservices andexpenses withinthirtydaysafterdate
oftheCONSULTANT'Sinvoice, aservicechargeofoneandone- halfpercent (1.5%) permonthorthemaximum
ratepermittedbylaw, whichever isless, willbecharged onanyunpaidbalance. Inadditionaftergivingseven
days' writtennoticetoCLIENT, CONSULTANT may, without waivinganyclaimorrightagainst theCLIENT
andwithout incurring liabilitywhatsoever totheCLIENT, suspend services andwithhold projectdeliverables due
underthisAgreement untilCONSULTANT hasbeenpaidinfullallamounts dueforservices, expenses and
charges.  

L. TERMINATION

If, foranyreason, theCONSULTANT shallfailtofulfill intimelyandproper manner the obligations under
thisAgreement, theCLIENTshallreserve therighttoterminate thisAgreement byspecifying thedateof
termination inawrittennoticetotheCONSULTANT atleastthirty (30) calendar daysbeforethetermination
date.  

Intheeventoftermination, theCLIENT shallbeobligated totheCONSULTANT forpaymentofamounts due
andowingincluding payment forservices performed orfurnished tothedateandtimeoftermination, computed
inaccordance withSectionIIIofthisAgreement.  

M. CONTINGENT FEE

TheCONSULTANT warrants thatithasnotemployedorretained anycompany orperson, other thanabonafide
employee working solelyfortheCONSULTANT tosolicitorsecure this Agreement, andthatithasnotpaidor
agreedtopayanycompany orperson, other thanabonafideemployee, anyfee, commission, percentage,  
brokerage fee, giftoranyotherconsideration, contingent uponorresulting fromawardormakingofthis
Agreement.  

N. NON- DISCRIMINATION

Theprovisions ofanyapplicable laworordinance relating tocivil rightsanddiscrimination shallbeconsidered
partofthisAgreement asiffullysetforthherein.  

TheCONSULTANT isanEqualOpportunity Employer anditisthepolicyoftheCONSULTANT thatall
employees, persons seekingemployment, subcontractors, subconsultants andvendorsaretreated without regard
totheirrace, religion, sex, color, nationalorigin, disability, age, sexualorientation, marital status, publicassistance
statusoranyothercharacteristic protected byfederal, stateorlocallaw.  

7 of 14



O. CONTROLLING LAW

ThisAgreement istobegoverned bythelaws oftheStateofMinnesota.  

P. DISPUTE RESOLUTION

CLIENT and CONSULTANT agreetonegotiate alldisputes between themingoodfaithforaperiodof thirty
30) daysfromthedateofnoticeofdisputepriortoproceeding toformal dispute resolution orexercising their

rightsunderlaw. Anyclaimsordisputes unresolved aftergoodfaithnegotiations shallfirstbesubmitted to
mediation byamediator mutually agreeable totheparties. CONSULTANT andtheCLIENT agreetorequirean
equivalent mediation processgoverning allcontractors, sub- contractors, suppliers, consultants, andfabricators
concernedwiththis Agreement. Theparties reserveallrightsandremedies available tothematlaworinequity
intheeventthedispute isnotresolvedbymediation.  

Q. SURVIVAL

Allobligations, representations and provisions madeinorgiveninSectionIVofthisAgreement willsurvive the
completion ofallservicesoftheCONSULTANT underthisAgreement orthetermination ofthisAgreement for
anyreason.  

R. SEVERABILITY

Anyprovision orpartoftheAgreement heldto bevoidorunenforceable underanylaworregulation shallbe
deemed stricken, andallremaining provisions shallcontinue tobevalidandbinding uponCLIENT and
CONSULTANT, whoagreethattheAgreement shallbereformed toreplacesuchstrickenprovision orpartthereof
withavalidandenforceable provision thatcomesascloseaspossible toexpressing theintentionofthestricken
provision.  

S. RECORD KEEPING

Pursuant toMinnesota Statutes, Section16C.05, Subdivision 5, CONSULTANT agreesthatthebooks, records,  
documents, andaccounting procedures andpractices ofCONSULTANT, thatarerelevant tothecontractor
transaction, aresubject toexamination bytheCLIENT andeither legislative auditoror thestateauditor fora
minimum ofsixyears.  CONSULTANT shallmaintain suchrecords foraminimum ofsixyearsafterfinal
payment.  

T. ADDITIONAL TERMSANDCONDITIONS

1. TheCONSULTANT shallnotassignanyinterest inthis Agreement andshallnottransferanyinterest
inthesamewithout priorwrittenconsentof theCLIENT.  

2. Forthepurposes ofthis Agreement, theCONSULTANT shallbedeemed tobeanindependent
contractor andnotanemployee oftheCLIENT. Anyandallagents, servantsoremployees ofthe
CONSULTANT orotherperson, whileengaged intheperformance ofanyworkorservices required
tobeperformed bytheCLIENT under this Agreement, shallnotbeconsidered employees ofthe
CLIENTandanyandallactionswhichariseasaconsequence ofanyactoromission onthepartof
theCONSULTANT, itsagents, servants, employees orotherpersonsshallinnowaybethe
obligationorresponsibility oftheCLIENT. TheCONSULTANT, itsagents, servantsoremployees
shallbeentitled tononeoftherights, privileges orbenefitsoftheCLIENT employees, exceptas
otherwise maybestatedherein.  

3. TheCONSULTANT furtheragreestocomplywithallfederal, stateandlocallawsorordinances, and
allapplicable rules, regulations andstandards established byanyagency ofsuchgovernmental units,  
whicharenoworhereafterpromulgated insofarastheyrelatetotheCONSULTANT'Sperformance
oftheprovisionsofthis Agreement.  

8 of 14



4. Noofficialoremployee oftheCLIENTwhoexercises anyresponsibilities inthereview, approvalor
carryingoutofthis Agreement shallparticipate inanydecision whichaffectshisorherdirector
indirectpersonalorfinancial interest.  

5. Allcommunications inwritingbetween thepartiesshallbedeemedtohavebeenreceivedbythe
addressee ifdelivered tothe otherparty, orifsentbypostorbyfacsimile addressed asnotedabove
inthis Agreement.  

6. Neither theCLIENT nor CONSULTANT shallassignthis Agreement without the prior consent in
writingoftheother.  

9 of 14



SECTION V - SIGNATURES

THISINSTRUMENT embodies thewholeagreement oftheparties, therebeingnopromises, terms,  
conditionsorobligation referring tothesubjectmatterotherthancontained herein. ThisAgreement may
onlybeamended, supplemented, modifiedorcanceled byadulyexecuted written instrument signedby
bothparties.  

INWITNESS WHEREOF, thepartiesheretohavecausedthisAgreement tobeexecuted intheirbehalf.  

CONSULTANT: Bolton & Menk, Inc.  CLIENT: Cityof Shorewood, Minnesota

By:   By:   

PrintedName:   Title: Mayor

Title:   Date:    

Date:   

Attest:   By:  

PrintedName:  _______________________   Title: CityAdministrator

Title:   Date:    

Date:   

10 of 14



EXHIBIT I

CONSULTINGCITYENGINEERINGSERVICES

CITYOF SHOREWOOD, MINNESOTA

Inaccordance with theRequest forProposals approved bytheCityCouncilonMay28, 2019, the Commented \[AB1\]: Iam not sure ifthis should change or

CONSULTANT willfurnish thefollowing Consulting CityEngineering Services, asrequested and not.  Iam OK with itas is since it isconsistent with city's

original request.   authorized bytheCLIENT:  

General Engineering Services
1. ServesastheCity’sConsulting Engineer onprojects, applications, questions andmeetings.  

2. Takedirection fromtheCityCouncilandisdesignated partofCityStaffwhenappropriate.  

3. Assistsinplanning, coordinating, supervising andevaluating programs, plans, services,  

equipment andinfrastructure.  

4. Develops andrecommends policiesandprocedures asneededforeffective operation oftheCity

consistent withCitypoliciesandrelevant laws, rulesandregulations andensurescouncil actions

areimplemented.  

5. WorkswiththePublicWorksDirector, FinanceDirector, andCityAdministrator toformulate

short- andlong- rangeplanstomeettheneedsofallareasofpublicinfrastructure improvements

including; streets, water, sewer, stormdrainage, street lights, parks, andbuildings.  Assists the

PublicWorksDirector inmaintaining theCapital Improvement Plan.  

6. Reviews andprocesses rightofwaymanagement andutilitypermitsusingROWAY management

system.    

7. Assists intheimplementation ofallwaterresource functions, including implementation ofthe

Wetland Conservation ActandSurfaceWaterManagement Plan, aswellasfactors relatingtothe

MS4NPDES requirements.  

8. Providesengineering services forCityinfrastructure improvements andoversees project

management fortheconstruction ofmunicipal publicservice projectsasneeded.  

9. Reviews landuseapplications andconstruction plansforprivatedevelopments forconsistency

withCityadopted engineering specifications, Citypolicesandrelevant laws, rulesandregulations

andensures Council actionsanddirection areimplemented.  

10. Ensures thatcostsandfeesarechargebacktodevelopment projects; workswithCitystaffto

monitor chargesandrevenues associated withdevelopment projects.  

11. Administers andmanages theMSAannual roadway certification andMSAproject

administration.  

12. Assists intheplanning, layoutanddesignofCityparks, trails, andotherrecreational amenities.  

13. Provideconsistent dedicated staffinghoursatcityhalltoaddress engineering issues, from

customers, residents, developers andstaff, astheyarise.  

Proactive Engineering Approach
1. Provide indepthanalysis andguidance forflexibleprojectoptionsthatmeetthepublicneed

withinbudget.  

2. Provide recommendations forinnovative andcost- effective meanstoextendtheserviceable life

ofinfrastructure.  

3. InformstaffandCouncil ofnewengineering practices andmakerecommendation for

implementation.  

11 of 14



Construction Services andProjectManagement – PublicProjects
1. Assist inthepreparation ofplansandspecifications forCitypublicworksprojectswiththeinput

fromCitystaff.  Presentplansandspecifications totheCityCouncil forapproval.  

2. Consult withlocal, state, andfederalagencies having jurisdictional authority overtheproject(s)  

aswarranted.  Procure permitsandrequired approvals formsuchagencies asrequired.  

3. PrepareandsendAdvertisements forBidstothelegalnewspaper, theConstruction Bulleting, and

othertradepublications asneededforsolicitation ofbids.  Reproduce ContractDocuments for

biddingpurposes.  Reviewbidsandpreparebidtabulations.  Evaluate bids, preparea

recommendation totheCityCouncil, withtheassistanceofstaff; assemble andawardcontracts.  

4. Assist inmonitoring theconstruction process forcompliance withcodes, regulations, standards

andwithapproved plans; assurefinancialaccountability ofprivateprojectsastheyrelate to

escrowsandlettersofcredit.  Provideadvice totheCityduringperformance ofconstruction

projectsandgiveconsideration andadvicetotheCityduringtheperformance ofservices.  

5. Leadpre- construction conferences withstaff, contractor, utilitycompany representatives, etc. as

necessary.  

6. Perform construction stakingandsurveying.  

7. Provideconstruction observation, inconjunction withcitystaff, asnecessary during construction.   

Workforthisportionshallbeatanhourlyrateorincluded intotheproject fee.)  

a. Prepareandmaintain necessary documentation, including photographs and/orvideoif

warranted, aswellasalogandnoteofthecontractor’sprogress.  

b. Convene regularconstruction progress meetings andprovidewrittenprojectupdates, as

necessary orrequired.  

8. Prepare, reviewand recommend actionforproposed changeorders.  

9. Prepare, reviewandrecommend actionforpayestimates.  

10. Reviewandrecommend finalacceptance bytheCityinatimelymanner.  Assist theCityin

ensuring thatcontractors havebeenpaidandlienwaivers havebeenacquired.  

11. Provideas- builtdrawings within90daysoftheconclusion ofCityprojects.  

12. KeepthebestinterestsoftheresidentsoftheCityofShorewood inmindduringallpublicand

privateprojects.  Respond totheirneedsandquestions inatimelymannerandprovideall

necessary communication.  

13. Holdallcontractors accountable forprojectsandensure theyarecompleted inanacceptable and

timelymanner.  

Construction Services – PrivateProjects
1. Participate inpre- construction meetingswithdevelopers, staff, contractors, utilitycompany

representatives, etc. toensure thatallCityServices arerespected, andallapplicable codesand

ordinance arefollowed.  

2. Review plansandspecifications forallprivately installed infrastructure improvements andmake

recommendations toCityStaffregardingacceptability ofplans.  

3. Monitor theconstruction process forcompliance withcodes, regulations, standards, andwith

approved plans; assurefinancial accountability ofprivateprojects astheyrelatedtoescrows and

lettersofcredit.  Provideadvice totheCityduringperformance ofconstruction projectsandgive

consideration andadvicetotheCityduringtheperformance ofservices.  

4. Provideconstruction observation duringconstruction asnecessary.  (Workforthisportionof

projectsshallbeatanhourlyrateandpassed through tothedeveloper.)  

5. Review, andifnecessary, prepareandmaintain necessary documentation, including photographs

and/orvideoifwarranted, andalogofconstruction activities.  

12 of 14



6. Attend, andifnecessary, convene regularconstruction progress meetings.  

7. Forprojectsinwhich theimprovements willbeturned overtotheCity, reviewandrecommend

acceptance uponsatisfactory completion oftheimprovements.  

8. Makerecommendations totheCitystaff regarding reduction orclosingoutlettersofcreditor

otherfinancialsecurities.  

9. Reviewas- builtdrawingsuponconclusion ofprivately installed projects thatwillbeturnedover

tothecity.  

Preparation ofEngineering ReportsandTechnical Correspondence
1. Determine theneedforpreliminary studies; reviewallpreliminary studies forcompliance with

ordinances, comprehensive plans, engineering standards andfinancial guidelines including;  

a. Feasibility reports

b. Creating assessment rolls

c. Platreviews

d. Utilitystudies

e. Trafficstudies/signalization/signage/forecasting

f. Stateaidreports

g. Surfacewatersystemanalysis anddesign/SWMPimplementation

h. SWMPimplementation including MS4andNPDES monitoring andreporting.  

i. Reviewfindingsofwetland delineation andmitigation asitrelatestobuildingpermit

applications andpublicimprovement projects.  

j. Planning anddesignforCityparks, trailsandrecreational amenities

k. Identification ofgrantopportunities forlocalimprovements, andpreparation ofgrant

applications asdirected

l. Capital Improvement Program studies

m. Prepare comments regarding reports, plansandstudiesofotheragencies.  

n. AttendsallCityCouncil meetings andpublichearings, neighborhood openhouses, and

otherCityrelatedmeetings asrequested

o. Presents feasibility studiesand/ordiscussengineering issues.  

Participates inCityMeetings asneeded, including:  
1. Internalandexternal meetings involving engineering orpubicimprovement questions and

issues.  

2. Meetswithdeveloper, staffandmembers ofthe publiconproposeddevelopment projects in

ordertorelatedtoprocesses andprocedures involvedwithengineering andinfrastructure

development. Reviews development proposals forconformance withCityStandards and

ordinances.  

3. Underthedirectionofthe PublicWorks Director andCityAdministrator, astheCityliaison

andCityrepresentative withothercommunities andlocal, county, stateandfederal agencies

inareasofresponsibility asmayberequiredordirected.  

4. AttendsCityCouncil meetings.  

5. Attends CityCouncilworksessions, Planning andParksCommission meetings, andother

Citymeetings asneeded.  

Response toConstituent Requests andIssuesasDirectedbyStaff
1. Perform fieldinspections asneeded.  

13 of 14



2. Address constituent concerns personally andin writing.  

3. Makespublicpresentations.  

4. Provides recommendations tostaffandCityCouncil.  

RecordKeeping andMapping/GISServices – Theengineering firmshallprovide thefollowing record- 
keepingandmapping services totheCity:  

1. UpdatesCitymapsandutilityrecordsasappropriate ornecessary.  

2. Maintains andprovidestotheCityasrequired thefollowing documents ontheCity’srecord

retention system:  permitsandapplications, contract documents, addenda, copiesofreferenced

standard specifications; projectschedules; shopdrawings andsubmittals; applicable

correspondence; records ofpertinent telephone andemailexchanges; plans, specifications and

engineer’sestimates, filememoranda anddirectives; changeorders; requestsand

recommendations forpayment; projectbudgetandcostinformation; diaries andlogs; record

drawings inbothhardcopyandelectronic format; projectphotographs; project studiesand

reports; projectprogress meeting minutes; otherinformation asnecessary orrequired.  

3. Provides, hostsandmaintains anelectronic onlineGIS/GPSdatabasemapping systemthatmay

Uptobeaccessed remotely inthefieldorintheofficeforgeneralusebytheCityStaff, which

includesallCityutilities ( water, sanitary sewer, stormsewer), otherfeaturesasrequested

electrical, signing, trails, sidewalks, cemeteries, ect.), infrastructure, mapcreationabilities, etc.  

OtherItems:  
1. Identifyopportunities fornon- traditional engineering techniques, suchastheuseofraingardens,  

cisterns, pervious surfaces, andothergreendesignelements.  

2. Workwithotherengineering orplanning consultants asdesiredbytheCityonspecificprojects.  

3. TheCitydesires toincludeaterminthecontract toperiodically reviewprogress andoverall

satisfaction ofthelevelofserviceprovided totheCity.  Theexpected termforreviewshallbe

annually.  

4. Provide upto32 (thirty- two) hoursofinhouseofficehourslocatedattheCityofShorewood City

Hallorwithingeneral proximity of theCity, toassist inaddressing Cityrelatedmatters.  Upto 16

sixteen) hourswillbeprovided byAndrewBudde, thedesignated CityEngineer, and upto16

sixteen) hourswillbeprovided byMattBauman, theassistant CityEngineer orotherdesignated

Bolton & Menkstaffmembermutually agreeduponbybothparties.    

14 of 14



CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

2KTitle/Subject:  Approve Campbell Knutson CivilLegalServices Contract
Meeting Date: Monday, December 12, 2022 MEETING
Prepared by:  EdShukle, Interim CityAdministrator TYPE

RegularReviewed by:    
MeetingAttachments:  Proposed Contract withCampbell Knutson forCivilLegal

Services

Background:  Thecurrent contract between theCityofShorewood andCampbell
Knutson forcivil legalservices expires onDecember 31, 2022.  Attached isaproposed
contract fora3-yeartermbeginning January 1, 2023 through December 31, 2025.  

FinancialConsiderations:  Contract forcivil legal services withCampbell Knutson is
budgeted.  

ActionRequested: Staff respectfully recommends thecitycouncil approve therenewal
ofacontract forcivil legalservices withCampbell Knutson effective January1, 2023
andexpiring December 31, 2025.   
Motion, second and …(Simple Majority, Majority orTwo-Thirds) voterequired.    

ConnectiontoVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable tax
base, andsound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary
leadership.       

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



Agreement forGeneral (Civil) Legal Services

Whereas, theCityofShorewood ("City"), amunicipal corporation andstatutory cityunder the
lawsoftheStateofMinnesota andlocated within Hennepin County, desires tohavecertain
attorney services provided; and

Whereas, theCitydesires tohaveJared Shepherd, inhiscapacity asanattorney withCampbell
Knutson, P.A., ("Attorney") toserve ascityattorney;  

Whereas, theparties desire tomore specifically identify theduties andresponsibilities ofthe
CityandAttorney.  

NowTherefore, itishereby agreed that thisdocument byandbetween theCityandthe
Attorney, shallbeabinding obligation onbehalf oftheparties named.  

I. Term

Thisagreement shallbeeffective January 1, 2023 through December 31, 2025oruntileither
party cancels theagreement inwriting.   

II. Scope ofLegalServices

General scopeofservices, theservices required bytheCity include, butarenot limited to, the
following:  

Attendance atallCityCouncil meeting. Attendance atstaffmeetings.  Attendance at
other meetings asrequested.  
Review ofmunicipal contracts asrequested, including contracts forpublic improvements,  
developments, jointpowers agreements, construction, lease agreements, andthelike.  
Representation oftheCity intheacquisition ofproperties forpublic improvements,  
special assessment appeal, easements, parks.  
Review ofallCityCouncil andPlanning Commission materials.  
Representation oftheCity inproceedings forpublic improvement projects.  
Representation oftheCityoneconomic development related issues asrequested.  
Representation oftheCity inmatters related totheenforcement ofCityCodes, including
building, subdivision, nuisance, andzoning codes.  
Defend theCityinalllitigation, except inthose cases where insurance companies are
required toexclusively provide defense, orwhere theCity chooses tohirespecialized or
other legal services. TheAttorney isresponsible formonitoring andcoordinating with the
selected representation.  
Review oflegal issues inagenda items forCityCouncil, Planning Commission orother
subsidiary commission meetings asrequested.  
Review ofdraft ordinances, resolutions, development agreements andcorrespondence as
requested.  

1



Meeting and/ortelephone conversations withandadvising Mayor, Council members,  
CityAdministrator, Department Heads andother staffongeneral legalmatters.  
Research andsubmit legalopinions onlegalmatters requested bytheCityAdministrator.  
Provide written and/ororalsummaries toCityAdministrator oflawchanges affecting the
City, including recommending changes inoperations orprocedures toassure compliance.  
Available byphone andemail toanswer staffquestions.  

III. Fees

TheFeesbelow represent theprimary orgeneral legal services rateandthespecial hourly rate
forservices passed through toorreimbursed bythirdparties, including developers.  

Theyearly rateduring theinitial yearofthisagreement areasfollows:  

2023
General Hourly $ 175
Rate/ Partners
General Hourly $ 170
Rate/Associates
General Hourly $ 95
Rate/Assistants,  
LawClerks
Special Hourly $ 310
Rate – Pass
Through/Attorneys
Special Hourly $ 120
Rate – Pass
Through
Assistants

Theabove rateswillbeadjusted annually with3.5% increase rounded uptothenextdollar in
2024and2025.  

TheAttorney willrepresent theCityattherateforgeneral legal services onallroutine matters
andall public improvement projects involving special assessments orimprovements toprivate
property, litigation, arbitration, andappellate matters, except that theparties maymutually agree
toahigher ratebased onthecomplexity ofthematter.  

Thefeesstated herein maybeamended fromtimetotimebywritten mutual agreement ofthe
CityandAttorney.  

IV. Expenses

Expenses tobereimbursed:  

Theactual costof: express delivery, Westlaw andLexis/Nexis charges, postage (over
0.50).  

2



Photocopies ($0.20/page), color copies ($0.40/page)  
EverLaw Discovery andDocument Review Program (actual cost - $25.00pergigabyte
permonth) (onasneeded basis)  
Mileage attheIRSrate, currently $0.59/mile foralltravel except for travel toregularly
scheduled CityCouncil meetings andCityCouncil work sessions, which shallnotbe
reimbursed.  
For litigation, theactual costofcourt filing fees, expert witnesses, acquisitions,  
subpoenas, service ofprocess, andmiscellaneous litigations costs.  
Allother filing, recording ormiscellaneous litigation costswould bebilled totheCityat
theiractual costs. Noothercharges, including forpostage under $.50, would bebilled to
theCity. Wewillensure thatbilling statements areprovided intheformat thatmeets the
City’sneeds.  

Percent ofanhourbilled:  

10, with theminimum billing increment of0.2ofanhour forallservices

V. Responsible Attorney andStaff

Jared Shepherd shallbetheprimary attorney fortheCity. Shepherd shallberesponsible for the
performance ofthisagreement, although hemaybeassisted byother attorneys orsupport staff in
thefirm. Shepherd shall supervise allworkperformed onbehalf oftheCity.  

VI. Assignment ofServices andAgreement

TheAttorney shallnotassign anyinterest orobligation ofthisAgreement without theprior
written consent oftheCityAdministrator.  

VII. Insurance andIndemnification

Attorney agrees tomaintain avalidpolicy ofProfessional Liability Insurance fortheduration of
thisagreement.   

VIII. Termination

Theparties understand that theAttorney serves atthepleasure oftheCouncil.  Upon termination
ofthisagreement, theCityshall beresponsible foranybillings accrued prior tothedateof
termination.  

IX. Acceptance

Theterms ofthisagreement arehereby accepted andmade binding uponandbetween theCityof
Shorewood andJared Shepherd, inhiscapacity asanattorney forCampbell Knutson, P.A., in
conjunction withthe lawfirmofCampbell Knutson. P.A.  

Signature PageToFollow ***  

3



CityofShorewood Campbell Knutson, P.A.  

By: __________________________  By: __________________________  

Jennifer Labadie Jared Shepherd

Its:  Mayor Attorney

Date: __________________________ Date: __________________________  

By:  __________________________  By: __________________________  

Sandie Thone Andrea McDowell Poehler

Its:  CityClerk President

Date: __________________________ Date: __________________________  

4



CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

2LTitle/Subject:  Approve Campbell Knutson Criminal LegalServices
Contract MEETING

Meeting Date: Monday, December 12, 2022 TYPE
RegularPrepared by:  EdShukle, Interim CityAdministrator
MeetingReviewed by:    

Attachments:  Proposed Contract withCampbell Knutson forCriminal Legal
Services

Background:  Thecurrent contract between theCityofShorewood andCampbell
Knutson forcriminal legalservices expires onDecember 31, 2022.  Attached isa
proposed contract fora1-yeartermbeginning January1, 2023, through December 31,  
2023.  

FinancialConsiderations:  Contract forcriminal legalservices withCampbell Knutson
isbudgeted.  

ActionRequested: Staff respectfully recommends thecitycouncil approve therenewal
ofacontract forcivil legalservices withCampbell Knutson effective January1, 2023,  
andexpiring December 31, 2023.   
Motion, second and …(Simple Majority, Majority orTwo-Thirds) voterequired.    

ConnectiontoVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable tax
base, andsound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary
leadership.       

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



AGREEMENTFORLEGALSERVICES
BETWEENTHECITYOFSHOREWOODAND
CAMPBELLKNUTSON, Professional Association

THIS AGREEMENT, dated December ___, 2022, isbyandbetween theCITYOF

SHOREWOOD, aMinnesota municipal corporation ("City") andCAMPBELL KNUTSON,  

Professional Association, aMinnesota corporation ("Attorney").  

NOW, THEREFORE, inconsideration ofthemutual undertakings herein, theparties hereto

agree asfollows:  

1. SERVICES ANDRELATIONSHIP.  

A. TheAttorney shall furnish andperform Prosecution Services fortheCity, as

more fully described inthescopeofservices attached asExhibitA.  

B. TheAttorney shallbeengaged asanindependent contractor andnotasaCity

employee. TheAttorney isfreetocontract withotherentities.  

2. TERM.  

A. ThisAgreement shallbeeffective January 1, 2023through December 31,  

2023oruntileither party terminates thisAgreement asprovided insubsection B. orC. below.  

B. TheAttorney shall serveatthepleasure oftheCityCouncil, andthis

Agreement maybeterminated without cause byResolution oftheCityCouncil.  

C. TheAttorney mayterminate thisAgreement atanytime, provided that the

Attorney shallgivetheCitysixty (60) dayswritten notice before thetermination becomes effective.  

3. COMPENSATION.    

A. Prosecution Services:  Anannual capfor allProsecution Services of

35,000.00for2023.  Actual legal fees incurred forProsecution Services willbebilled monthly at

thefollowing hourly rates:  

216769v3



Attorneys $ 125.00
Legal Assistants/LawClerks $   93.00

Legal feesforProsecution Services shallnotexceed theannual cap.  

B. Forfeitures Related toDWIDesignated Offenses:  Onavehicle forfeiture we

handle, wewill receive thirty (30%) percent oftheproceeds from thesaleoftheforfeited vehicle,  

afterpayment ofseizure, towing, storage, forfeiture andsaleexpenses, andsatisfaction ofvalid liens

against thevehicle, pursuant toMinn. Stat. § 169A.63, subd. 10.  

C. Additional Prosecution Related Services:  Legal Fees forAdditional

Prosecution Related Services arenot included inProsecution Services, andwillonlybefurnished at

thespecific request oftheCity.  Thefollowing areAdditional Prosecution Related Services:  

1) Criminal appeals whether initiated bytheStateortheDefendant.  
2) Criminal records expungements.  
3) Matters relating totheSouth LakeMinnetonka Police Department’s

issuance offirearms permits.  
4) Administrative citations orprosecution ofzoning orother ordinance

violations initiated byanyCitydepartment other thantheSouth Lake
Minnetonka Police Department.  

5) Dangerous orpotentially dangerous dogadministrative orcriminal
proceedings.  

6) Matters relating totheMinnesota Government DataPractices Act.  

Legal feesforAdditional Prosecution Related Services willbebilled monthly atthe

following hourly rates:  

Attorneys $ 155.00
Legal Assistants/LawClerks $ 103.00

D. Monthly Statements:  Attorney willsendCityadetailed monthly billing

statement oftheactual hours incurred inproviding Prosecution Services andAdditional Prosecution

Related Services. Thebilling increment is .1hour withaminimum of .2.  

E. Costs:  Out-of-pocket costs without mark-upinclude:  

216769v3



Lexis research (only ifused forShorewood matters)  
photocopies at20¢ perpage
color photocopies at40¢ perpage
postage of50¢ ormore
court related costs (court filing fees, expert witnesses (withprior consent
ofCity), subpoenas, service ofprocess, court reporter fees)  
conflict attorneys’ feesandcosts

F. Payments:  Payments forlegal services provided theCityshallbemade inthe

manner provided bylaw. TheCitywillnormally payforservices within thirty (30) daysofreceipt of

astatement forservices rendered.  

4. INSURANCE.  TheAttorney willpurchase andmaintain insurance toprotect

Attorney against claims for legalmalpractice withpolicy limits oftwomillion dollars perclaim and

fivemillion dollars aggregate.  

5. MISCELLANEOUS.    

A. Annual Presentation totheCityCouncil.  Upon request oftheCity, the

Attorney will provide theCity Council withanannual presentation onprosecution activity and

updates. TheAttorney willprovide other reports uponrequest.   

B. Governing Law.  ThisAgreement shallbegoverned bythelawsoftheState

ofMinnesota.  

C. Assignment.  TheAttorney maynotassign orreferanyofthe legalservices to

beperformed hereunder without thewritten consent oftheShorewood CityCouncil.  

D. Effective Date.  ThisAgreement shall become effective upon itsexecution by

theCityandtheAttorney. ThisAgreement shallnotbemodified oramended without theapproval in

writing oftheShorewood CityCouncil.  

Signature page follows.  

216769v3



Dated: ______________, 202__.  CITYOFSHOREWOOD

By: __________________________________   
Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

And: _________________________________   
Sandie Thone, Clerk

Dated: December ___, 2022.   CAMPBELL KNUTSON
Professional Association

By: __________________________________   
ElliottB. Knetsch, VicePresident

216769v3



EXHIBIT A
TO

AGREEMENT FORLEGAL SERVICES

SCOPE OFPROSECUTION SERVICES

TheCampbell Knutson prosecution teamhasarecognized excellence indelivering highquality
prosecution services. Ourprosecution teamwillprovide Shorewood withthefollowing:   

General Criminal Prosecution.  Campbell Knutson’sprosecution teamwillhandle Shorewood’s
non-felony cases fromstart tofinish. This includes reviewing forcharging, drafting formal
complaints, all discovery, anypretrial motions, preparation ofallnotices asrequired bythe
Minnesota RulesofCriminal Procedure, allpretrial hearings, andanyjuryorcourt trial. Wewill
handle anycase initiated bytheSouth LakeMinnetonka Police Department, theHennepin County
Sheriff’sOffice, theMinnesota State Patrol, theDepartment ofNatural Resources, oranyother
lawenforcement agency where thejurisdiction istheCityofShorewood.   

Briefings/Officer Training/Ride-Alongs.  Ourrepresentation willinclude ourattorneys attending
roll-callbriefings withofficers. Wewillprovide training geared towards newofficers butopento
allofficers threeorfour times peryear. Duetothestrong rapport wedevelop withofficers, weare
abletoeducate, inform, andmentor officers, andonoccasion offercoaching, especially tonew
officers, toimprove their performance andenhance public safety. Ourprosecutors participate in
ride-alongs withofficers tohelpunderstand ourclient’sculture andpractices, togain insight into
localanddistinctive patrol procedures, andtoincrease communication with theofficers.   

Legislative/CaseLawUpdates.  Wearecommitted toproviding timely updates toourclients
about theimportant stateandfederal changes that impact thecriminal lawandtheprovision of
day-to-daypolice services, whether thechanges arise fromnewlegislation, executive mandates,  
orjudicial decisions. Weprovide anannual Minnesota Criminal LawLegislative Update.  

Availability/Response Time. Wetakeextreme pride inclientservice. Command staffandofficers
arealways able toreach us, dayornight. Communication isthetouchstone ofastrong relationship.  
Ourprosecutors’ cellphone numbers aredistributed toallstaff. Officers routinely callour
prosecutors after normal business hours withquestions inthefield, andonweekends particularly
with respect tothe48-hourholdrule. Weareavailable 24/7toserve theCity’sneeds.  

216769v3































































































































CITYOFSHOREWOOD

RESOLUTION NO. 22-132

ARESOLUTION ADOPTING THE2023GENERAL FUND OPERATING BUDGET
ANDAPPROVING THE PROPERTY TAXLEVY COLLECTIBLE IN2023

WHEREAS, the2023Budget andproperty taxlevies collectible in2023forthe
CityofShorewood havebeenprepared andreviewed bytheCityCouncil; and,  

WHEREAS, thebudget hasbeenmodified bytheCityCouncil tomeetservice delivery
goals; and,  

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil heldaTruth-in-Taxation public meeting onDecember 12,  
2022, toreceive public comment regarding theadoption ofsuchbudgets andproperty taxlevies;  

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED BYTHE CITYCOUNCIL OFTHE CITY
OFSHOREWOOD ASFOLLOWS:  

1. Thatabudget of $6,089,295isadopted topayfor2023 General Fund operations.   

2. That thesumof $6,173,291 islevied for2021, collectible in2022, upon taxable
property intheCityofShorewood. Individual fundproperty taxleviesareasfollows:  

General Fund       $ 5,370,016
DebtService Funds:  

2020A G.O. Street Reconstruction Bonds  $ 230,487
2021A G.O. Street Reconstruction Bonds  $ 312,806
2022A G.O. Street Reconstruction Bonds  $ 228,639

Capital Project Funds:  
Equipment Replacement    $ 123,000
Street Improvements     $ 123,000
Park Improvements     $ 123,000

6,510,948

3. That theCityClerk ishereby instructed totransmit acertified copyofthis
resolution totheCounty Auditor ofHennepin County, Minnesota.  



thADOPTED BYTHE CITY COUNCIL OFTHECITYOFSHOREWOOD this12 dayof
December, 2022.     

ATTEST:       Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, CityClerk



CITYOFSHOREWOOD

RESOLUTION NO. 22-133

ADOPTING THE2023SHOREWOOD COMMUNITY & EVENT CENTER BUDGET
AND2023ENTERPRISE FUND BUDGETS

WHEREAS, Citystaffhave presented thepreliminary 2023 budgets atmeetings through
December, 2022; and

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil hasreviewed thebudgets andmade modifications toeach that
reflect desired community service levels; and

WHEREAS, these budgets represent areasonable estimate ofwhatneeds tobespent to
provide thedesired service level;  

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED BYTHE CITYCOUNCIL OFTHE CITY
OFSHOREWOOD ASFOLLOWS:  

1. TheShorewood Community & Event Center budget ishereby adopted aspresented.  
2. TheWater, Sewer, Storm Water, andRecycling budgets arehereby adopted as

presented.   

ADOPTED BYTHECITY COUNCIL OFTHECITYOFSHOREWOOD this12thdayof
December, 20212.     

ATTEST:       Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, CityClerk



CITYOFSHOREWOOD

RESOLUTION NO. 22-134

ADOPTING THE2023-2032CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN,   
AND2023CAPITAL PROJECT FUND BUDGETS

WHEREAS, Citystaffhavepresented thepreliminary Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) and
2023capital project fundbudgets atmeetings through December, 2021; and

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil hasreviewed theCIPandbudgets andmade modifications to
each thatreflect desired community service levels; and

WHEREAS, these budgets represent areasonable estimate ofwhatneeds tobespent to
provide thedesired service level;  

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED BYTHE CITYCOUNCIL OFTHE CITY
OFSHOREWOOD ASFOLLOWS:  

1. The2023-2032 Capital Improvement Plan ishereby adopted aspresented with this
adoption subject to Planning Commission review anddetermination ofcompliance
with theComprehensive Plan.    

2. ThePark Improvement, Equipment Replacement, Street Reconstruction, MSA, Trail
Construction, andCommunity Infrastructure budgets arehereby adopted aspresented.   

ADOPTED BYTHECITY COUNCIL OFTHECITYOFSHOREWOOD this12thdayof
December, 2022.     

ATTEST:       Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

Sandie Thone, CityClerk



5A
MEETING

TYPE
Regular

CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title/Subject:   Employee Service Awards
Meeting Date:  Monday, December 12, 2022
Prepared by:   EdShukle, Interim CityAdministrator

Background:  Thecityenthusiastically andhistorically recognizes employees whohavehit
certain milestones intheiremployment withthecity.  Theseanniversaries ofemployment are
special toemployees andthecityalikeastheyareatestimony totheir loyalty tothecityover
theyears.  Valuedemployees liketheseandtheircontinued contributions arevitaltothecity’s
success.    

Theemployees beingrecognized thisyear:  

ChrisHeitz, PublicWorksLeadSupervisor - 5yearsofservice
MarieDarling, Planning Director - 5yearsofservice
Sandie Thone, CityClerk/HRDirector – 5yearsofservice

Withtheir individual effortsandachievements, theymakeitpossible forthecitytoprovide
exceptional service tothecommunity!  Theirhardworkanddedication iscommendable and
doesnotgounnoticed.  Welookforward totheirongoing contributions andabrightand
successful future together!  

The Shorewood City Council recognizes and expresses appreciation toChris Heitz, Marie
Darling, and Sandie Thone forbeing valued members ofthe team, their significant
contributions over theyears and their dedication tothecity and thecommunity!    

AShorewood YetiRambler Tumbler withMagslider Lidwillbeawarded forthecommemorative
occasion toeachoftheemployees engraved withtheirnamesandyearsofservice.  Inaddition,  
eachemployee receives amonetary reward based onyearsofservice.  

NoFormal Action Requested.   

Connection toVision/Mission: Consistency inproviding residents qualitypublicservices, a
healthy environment, asustainable taxbase, andsound financial management through
effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.       

Mission Statement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residents quality public
services, ahealthy environment, avariety ofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, and
sound financial management through effective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.  Page1



7A
MEETINGTYPE

Regular

CityofShorewood Council Meeting Item

Title / Subject:   Reaffirmation ofBee Safe Resolution

Meeting Date:     December 12, 2022

Prepared by:   MarieDarling, Planning Director
Reviewed by: EdShukle, Interim CityAdministrator; JaredShephard, CityAttorney;  

LarryBrown, PublicWorksDirector; Janelle Crossfield, Parksand
Recreation Director

Attachments:  Resolution

Background: TheCityofShorewood hascontracted withtheIPMInstitute ofNorth
America toprepareaguiding document regarding alternatives totheuseof
chemicals orpesticides forcityowned facilities andgrounds.  

Aftersomemembers oftheCityCouncil expressed concern thatthewording in
resolution 14-066doesnotallowforgradual implementation theCityAttorney
draftedaresolution that incorporates thecomments oftheCityCouncil.    

Theproposed resolution reflects theCityCouncil’scommitment toShorewood
beinga “BeeSafe” Citywhile reflecting arealistic implementation process.  

PublicInput: Several Council members alsowanted public input intotherevised
resolution. OnDecember 2, 2022, staff released thedraft resolution forpublic input
withanemailblast toresidents andputtheresolution onthecity’swebsite witha
deadline forwritten comments byDecember 9, 2022.  Allcomments received were
provided totheCityCouncil attheworksession.    

Recommendation: TheCouncil hasatleast twooptions which include, butarenot
limited to:  

1. Reject thereaffirmation resolution (implementation would revert tothe
2014resolution).  

2. Adopt theresolution aspresented.  
3. Adopt theresolution withamendments tothelanguage.  

Should theCityCouncil makechanges tothewording intheresolution, thosechanges
wouldneedtobeincorporated intothemotion adopting theresolution.    

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residentsqualitypublicservices, a
healthyenvironment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsoundfinancial
management througheffective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.    



RecommendedNextSteps:    

Another worksession maybebeneficial iftheCityCouncil hasmore questions or
requests moreresearch ontheplanorimplementation oftheplan.   
Alistening session forpublic comment ontheIPMplanand/orapublic comment
period maybehelpful togather public opinions onthisplanorpotential
implementation.    
Apublic community implementation session where thepublic couldweigh inon
whichparksandwhataspects oftheplancouldbeprioritized basedonthe
budgetary restraints.   
Formal adoption oftheplanphases orportions thereof andthemodel integrated
pestmanagement policyataregular meeting withdirection toprepare potential
codeamendments, asmaybeneeded.  
Formal adoption oftheimplementation plananddecisions onhowthe
implementation oftheplanwouldproceed.    



RESOLUTION NO. 22-135

CITY OF SHOREWOOD
COUNTY OFHENNEPIN
STATE OF MINNESOTA

ARESOLUTION REAFFIRMING THE CITY’SCOMMITMENT TO "BEE-SAFE" BEST
MANAGEMENT PRACTICES

WHEREAS, beesandotherpollinators areintegral toawidediversity ofessential foods including
fruit, nuts, andvegetables; and

WHEREAS, nativebeesandhoney beesarethreatened duetohabitat loss, pesticide use,  
pathogens andparasites; and

WHEREAS, research suggests thatthereisalinkbetween pesticides thatcontain neonicotinoids
andthedie-offofplantpollinators, including honeybees, nativebees, butterflies, moths, andother
insects; and

WHEREAS, onJuly28, 2014, theShorewood CityCouncil adopted Resolution No.14-066 “A
Resolution Endorsing “Bee-Safe” Policies andProcedures; and

WHEREAS, theCityCouncil remains committed tothegoalofbecoming aBee-SafeCityand
recognizes theimportance oftaking furthersteps towards achieving thatgoal; and

WHEREAS, theCityhassincecontracted withIPMInstitute ofNorth America anditsMidwest
GrowsGreensustainable landscaping initiative toaudit itscurrent landscape maintenance
practices, assess compliance withResolution No.14-066andmakerecommendations to
improve Bee-Safebestmanagement practices; and

WHEREAS, bythisResolution, which supersedes Resolution No. 14-066, theCitydesires to
confirm itscommitment toprotecting pollinators andprovide furtherclarification intheongoing
process ofbecoming aBee-SafeCity.   

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED bytheCityCouncil oftheCityofShorewood:  

1. TheCityshallundertake itsbestefforts tobecomeaBee-SafeCitybyundertaking
bestmanagement practices intheuseofplantings andpesticides onShorewood cityproperty.  

2. TheCityshallundertake itsbestefforts torefrain fromtheuseofsystemic
pesticides onShorewood Cityproperty including pesticides fromtheneonicotinoid family
consistent withtheintegrated pestmanagement plan.    

3. TheCityshallundertake itsbestefforts toplant flowers favorable tobeesandother
pollinators intheCity'spublicspaces.  

4. TheCityshallundertake itsbestefforts todesignate Bee-Safeareas inwhich
futureCityplantings arefreefromsystemic pesticides including neonicotinoids consistent withthe
integrated pestmanagement plan.  

5. TheCityshallundertake itsbestefforts tocommunicate toShorewood residents
theimportance ofcreating andmaintaining apollinator-friendly habitat.   



6. TheCityshallpublishaBee-SafeCityProgress Reportonanannual basis.  

ADOPTED BYTHE CITY COUNCIL OFTHE CITY OF SHOREWOOD this12thdayof
December 2022.  

Jennifer Labadie, Mayor

ATTEST:  

Sandie Thone, City Clerk


	Agenda
	2A Minutes 11-28-22 Special WS
	2B Minutes 11-28-22 CC Reg Mtg
	2C Verified Claims
	2D 2023 Regular Meeting Schedule
	2E Approve Public Work Director
	2F Donations to Arctic Fever Event
	2G Programmatic Maintence Agreement
	2H Temporary Liquor License
	2I MS4
	2J Bolton and Menk Contract Renewal
	2K Civil Legal Services Contract Renewal
	2L Criminal Legal Services Contract Renewal
	4A Truth In Taxation Meeting
	5A Employee Service Awards
	7A Reaffirmation of Bee Safe Resolution

